
A. COMPANY AND TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE INFORMATION

(A- I) Please indicate the type of telecommunications services dlat you want to provide in Arizona and mark
the appropriate box(s).

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B).

Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C).

Facilities-Based Long Distance Tclecornrnunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D).

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, n, E)

Alternative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B)

Other (Please attach complete description)

(A-2) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), e-
mail address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of the Applicant:
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MCC Telephony of the West, l,l.(, ("M(IC Telephony")
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 1094I
Telephone: (845) 695-2600
Fax: (845) 695-2669
Email:
Website:

Mail original plus 13 copies o[lcomplcled application to:

Docket Control Ccnlcr
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

ARIZONA C0RP0RAT10N COMMISSION

For Docket Control Only:
(Please Stamp Ilene)

\\11\1\\1\\\\11\11\\\1\\
00001 0741 8

Please indicate if you have current applications pending
in Arizona ah an Interexchange reseller, AOS provider,
or as the provider of other telecommunication services.

T-20718A-09-0580
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Type of Service:

Docket No.: D a L e : Date Docketed :

Type of Service:

Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed;
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(A-3) The deb a ("Doing Business As") name i[l1hc Applicant is doing business under a name different firm
that listed in Item (A-2):

Not Applicable at this time.

(A-4) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and
E~mail address of the Applicant's Management Contact:

Anna Sokulin-Maimon, Vice President Regulatory Affairs
Mediator Communications Corporation
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941
Telephone: (845)695-26]0
Fax: (845) 695-2669

i _. II

(A-5) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and
E-mail address of the Applicant's Attorney and 'or Consultant:

Joan S. Burke
Law Office of Joan S. Burke
1650 N. First Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85003
Telephone: (602) 535-0396
joan@jsburkelaw.com

(A-6) The name address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and
E-mail address of the Applicants Complaint Contact Person:

James McKnight, Staff Attorney
Mediator Communications Corporation
100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941
Telephone: (845) 695-2636
Fax: (845)695-2669
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(A-8) Please include "Attachment A"

Attachment "A" must include the following information:

1. A copy of the Applicant's Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreign corporation, LLC,
or other entity in Arizona.

2. A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member
managed LLC, all members), or corporation officers and directors (specify).

3. Indicate percentages of ownership of each person listed in A-8.2.

Sec ATTACHMENT A.

(A-9) Include your Tariff as "Attachment B"

Your Tariff must include the following information:

l . Proposed Rates and Charges For each service offered (reference by Tariff page number).

2. Tariff Maximum Rate and Prices to be charged (reference by Tariff page number).

3. Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff page number).

4. Deposits, Advances, and/or Prepaymcnls Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff
page number).

5 | The proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tart[Tpage number).

See ATTACHMENT B.

(A-10) Indicate the geographic market to be served:

Statewide. (Applicant adopts statewide map ollAriLona provided with this application).

Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area.

( A - l i ) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently
involved in any fonnai or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state nr federal regulatory
commission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency.

Describe in detail any such involvement. Please make sure you provide the following information:

l . States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings.

2. Detailed explanations of the Substance of the Complaints.

3. Commission Orders that resolved any and all Complaints.

4. Actions taken by the Applicant to remedy and or prevent the Complaints from re-occuiring.

MAC' Telephony and its affiliated telecommunications operating companies receive an ordinary number of
service inquiries and complaints from customers. These are addressed expeditiously to resolve customers'
specific concerns. On occasion, customer requests or inquiries are forwarded to MCC Telephony by
regulatory commission or consumer agency staff. These cases are handled similarly to ensure that each
customer concern is resolved satisfactorily. To the best of MCC Telephony's knowledge, none of these
telecommunications customer issues has risen to the level of either a formal or informal complaint
proceeding before a state or federal agency.



(A-l2) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently
involved in any civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in any civil matter, judgments levied by
any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten (IO) years.

Describe in detail any such judgments nr convictions. Please make sure you provide the following
information:

l . States involved in the judgments and/or convictions,

2. Reasons lOt the investigation and/orjudgment.

3. Copy of the Court order, if applicable.

To the best of the Applicant's knowledge, with respect to telecommunications operations, neither MCC
Telephony nor any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or is currently involved in any
civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in and civil matter or by any administrative or
regulatory agency or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten years.

(A- I3) Indicate if the Applicant's customers will be able to access alternative toll service providers or resellers
via l+lolxxxx access.

Yes No

Nu

(A- l4) Is Applicant willing to post a Performance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s).

For Long; Uistancc Resellers, a $10,000 bond will be recommended for those resellers who collect
advances, prepavlnents or deposits.

Yes

1f"No", continue to question (A-15).

For Local Excha.n,qe Resellers. a 3925.000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If "No", continue to question (A-15).

For Facilities-Based Providers of Long Distance. a Sl 00.000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

h° "No", continue to question (A-15).

For Facilities-Based Providers ofI.ocal Exchange. a $100.000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If any box in (A-14) is marked "No", continue to question (A-i5),

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service.

(A- i5) If any box in (A-I4) is marked "No", provide the following inlbrination. Clarify and explain the
Applicant's deposit policy (reference by tart ff page number). Provide a detailed explanation of why the
Applicant's superior financial position limits any risk to Arizona consumers.

Applicant does not intend to collect dept<it< from Arizona customers. If, in future, MCC Telephony
should decide to require deposits from any omits Arizona customers, the Company will post an appropriate
bond with the Commission.



(A- I6) Submit copies of affidavits of publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of
the Application in all counties where the Applicant is requesting authority to provide service.

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit of Publication Form as Attachment
"C" before Staff prepaies and issues its report. Refer to the Commission's website for Legal Notice Material
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Affidavit of Publication). For Facilities-Based Service
Providers, the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publication of legal
notice. Do not publish legal notice or tile affidavits of publication until you are advised to do so by the Hearing
Division. These will be filed into the docket once instructions from the Hearing Division are received.

ATTACHMENT C will be submitted following Hearing Division advisory.

lA-17) Indicate if the Applicant is a switehless reseller of the type of teieeommunicatinns services Lhat the
Applicant will or intends to resell in Arizona:

NoYes

If "Yes", provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications services the
Applicant resells.

(A- IN) List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to 01Tcr
telecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in Arizona:

Note: If the Applicant is currently approved to provide telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to
provide in Arizona in less than six states, excluding Arizona, list the Public Utility Commission ("PUC") of each
state that granted the authorization, For each PUC listed provide the name of the contact person, their phone
number mailing, address including zip code, and e-mail address.

MCC Telephony received a grant of authority in California in March 2007.
(Decision 07-03-006, Carrier ID U-7l)l 7-C)
California Public Utilities Commission
Contact: Jack Leutza, Director / Communications Division

(415) 703-1060
505 Van Ness Ax enue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Fax # 415-703-4501

Neither the Company nor its affiliated telecommunications operating entities has had an application for
telecommunications authority denied. (See next question for scope of affiliate activities.). Applicant has
not applied for authority to provide telecommunications services in any other state

(A- la) List the States in which the Applicant currently o{Tcrs telecommunications services similar to those that
the Applicant will or intends to alTer in Arizona.

Note: If the Applicant currently provides telecommunication services that the Applicant intends to provide in
Arizona in six or more states, excluding Arizona, list the states, If the Applicant does not currently provide
telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to provide in Arizona in five or less states, list the key
personnel employed by the Applicant, Indicate each employee's name, title, position, description of their work
experience, and years of service in the Telecommunications services industry.

MCC Telephony currently offers services in California similar to those proposed in this application.
information regarding the Company's key personnel is provided in ATTACHMENT E.
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(A-20) List the names and addresses of any alterative providers of the Qervice that are also affiliates of the
telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801 .

None in Arizona.

(A-21) Check Herc if you wish to adopt as your petition a slalcment that the service has already been classified
as competitive by Commission Decision:

Decision #64178 Resold Long Distance

Decision #64178 Resold LEC

Decision #64 I78 Facilities Based Long Distance

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based LEC

B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(B-1) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years.

Yes No

If "No," explain why and give the date on which the Applicant began operations.

Sec ATTACHMENT D.

(13:23

"\
9.

Note :

Include "Attachment D".

Provide the Applicant's financial infbmtation for the two (2) most recent years.

1. A copy of the Applicant's balance sheet.

2. A copy of the Applicant's income statement.

A copy of the Applicant's audit report.

4. A copy of the Applicant's retained earnings balance.

9. A copy of all related notes to the financial statements and information.

Make sure "roost recent years" includes current calendar year or current year reporting, period_

See ATTACHMENT D.

(B-3) Indicate if the Applicant will rely on the financial resources of its Parent Company, if applicable.

As discussed in ATTACHMENT D, Applicant will rely upon the financial resources of its parent company.
Mediacom Communications Corporation.



(8-4) The Applicant must provide the following information.

Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of teiecomrnunications
services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following certification, adjusted to reflect
the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. Adjusted revenues may be
calculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge per unit.

2. Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the first twelve months of providing
telecommunications services to Arizona customers following certification.

3. Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona jurisdictional
assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to Arizona customers at
the end al" the first twelve months of operation. Assets are not limited to plant and equipment. Items
such as otiice equipment and office supplies should be included in this list.

If the projected value of all assets is zero, please specifically state this in your response.4.

5. If the projected fair value of the assets is different than the projected net book value, also provide
the corresponding projected fair value amounts.

See ATTACHMENT F.

C. RESOLD ANI)/OR FACILITlES»BASE[) LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES

Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation,

Yes No

(C-1)

If "Yes", please reference the resale agreement by Commission Docket Number or Commission Decision
Number.

D. FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND/UR FACILITIES BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECUMMUNICATIUNS SERVICES

(D- l ) indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications services
AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in Arizona. This item applies to an
Applicant requesting a geographic expansion of their CC&N:

Yes No

If "Yes," provide the following information :

1. The date or approximate date that the Applicant began selling facilities-based long distance
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services
in Arizona.

2. Identify the types of faciiities-based long distance telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-
based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in Arizona.

If "No," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sell facilities-based long distance
telecommunications AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in Arizona.



E. FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

(E-3) Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by the quality of service standards that were approved by the
Commission in Commission Decision Number 5942] ;

NoYes

(E-2) Indicate whether the Applicant will provide all customers with 91 l and E911 service, where available,
and will coordinate with incumbent local exchange carriers ("ILE Cs") and emergency service providers to
provide this service:

NoYes

(E» 3) Indicate that the Applicant's switch is "fully equal access capable" (i,e., would provide equal access to
facilities-based long distance companies) pursuant to A,A.C. R14-2-I 1 1 1 (A):

1 X Yes No



I certify that if the applicant is an Arizona corporation, a current copy of the Articles of
Incorporation is on tile with the Arizona Corporation Commission and the applicant holds a
Certificate of Good Standing from the Commission. If the company is a foreign corporation or
partnership, I certify that the company has authority to transact business in Arizona. 1 certify that all
appropriate city, county, and/or Slate agency approvals have been obtained. Upon signing of this
application, I attest that I have read the CommissioNs rules and regulations relating to the
regulations of telecommunications services (A.A.C, Title 14, Chapter 2, Article l 1) and that the
company will abide by Arizona stale law including the Arizona Corporation Commission Rules. I
agree that the Commission's rules apply in the event there is a conflict between those rules and the
company°s tariff, unless otherwise ordered by the Commission, I ceitity that to the best of my
knowledge the information provided in this Application and Petition is true and correct.

(Signature of Authorized Representative)

December 18, 2009

(Date)

Calvin Craig

(Print Name of Authorized Representative)

President

(Title)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this/ of October, 2009

James MeKnight
Notary public, State of New York

Qualified in Orange County
Commission Expires 9/28/2013 ng /\Ry  PUBLI C

-1'

My Commission Expires
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ATTACHMENT A

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING
OWNERSHIP/MANAGEM ENT INFOR1VIATI0N
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STATE OP ARIZONA

Office of the

CORPORATION COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF GOODSTANDING

To all to whom these presents shall come, greeting:

I, Ernest G. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do
hereby certify that

***MCC TELEPHONY OF THE WEST, LL*C"'k'k*

a foreign limited liability company organized under the fews of the jurisdiction of Delaware
did obtain a Certificate of Registration in Arizona on the 20th day of August 2009.

furthercertify that according to the records of the Arizona Corporation Commission, as
of the date set forth hereunder, the said limited liability company has not hadits Certificate
of Registration revoked for failure to comply with the provisions of A.R.S. section 29-601 et
seq., the Arizona LimitedLiability Company Act; and that the said limited liability company
has not :Wed a Certificate of Cancellation as of the do Te of this certificate.

This certificate relates only to the legal authority of the above named entity as of the date
issued. This certificate is not to be construed as an endorsement, recommendation, or
notice of approval of the entity's condition or business activities and practices.

CORPQ

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed
the official seal of the Arizona Corporation Commission. Done at
Phoenix, the Capital, this 31st Day of August, 2009, A. D.

UJ 113
O
O
g Executive Director

Qs

W I"6 5

S Ir 1912 c

DITAT asks 0? By: 387396

889



OWNERSHIP INFORMATION :

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC is a member-managed Delaware
limited liability company. It is a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCC
Telephony, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (and its sole
member) which, in turn, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mediacom
Communications Corporation, a publicly held Delaware corporation.



ATTACHMENT B

PROPOSED TARIFF



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 1

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

ARIZONA

MCC TELEPHONY OF THE WEST, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941
845-695~2600

This tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishings of
intrastate voice and data communications services by MCC Telephony of the West. LLC, (hereinafter
"Company") with principal offices at 100 Crystal Run Road, Middletown, New York 10941, This tariff
applies to services furnished in the State of Arizona. This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation
Commission ("Commission"), and copies can be inspected there and at Company's principal place of
business, during norrnai business hours.

Issued : I 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craig
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 2

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

CHECK LIST

Tariff sheets are effective as of the date shown. Revised sheets as named below contain all changes
from the original tariff that are in effect on the date thereof.

SHEET REVISION SHEET REVISION
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Issued; i 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 1094 l



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 3

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHECK LIST..

SYMBOLS .

TARIFF FORMAT SHEET.

INTRODUCTION.

1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS.

2, RULES AND REGULATIONS. .12

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES. | .37

4. RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES. .48

5. ENTERPRISE/PRWATE LINE SERVICES.. ,55

Issued : 2009 Effective! 2009
I

By: Mr. Calvin Craig
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941
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MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 4

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

SYMBOLS

Whenever tariff sheets are revised, changes will be identified by the following symbols:

(C) To signify changed regulation.

(D) To signify deleted or discontinued rate, regulation or condition.

(I) To signify a change resulting in an increase to a t;ustorner's bill.

(M) To signify material moved from or to another part of tariff with no change in text, rate,
rule or condition.

(N) To signitv new rate, regulation, condition or sheet.

(R) To signify a change resulting in a reduction to a customer's bill.

(T) To signify change in text but no change in rate, rule or condition.

Issued: l 2009 ffeclive2 2009

By: Mr, Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941

E



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 5

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

TARIFF FORMAT SHEET

Page Numbering. Page numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the page. Pages are
numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new
page is added, the page appears as a decimal. For example, a new page added between pages 34
and 35 would be 34.1.

Page Revision Numbers. Revision numbers also appear in the upper~right corner of the page.
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the [STATE
COMMISSION] For example, the 4th revised Page 34 cancels the third revised Page 34.
Because of deferrals, notice periods, etc., the most current page number on file with the
Commission is not always the tariff page in effect. User should consult the check page for the
page currently in effect.

Paragraph Numbering Sequence. There are nine levels of paragraph coding.
coding is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

Each level of

2.
2.1.
2.1.1.
2.1.1.A.
2,1.l.A.1.
2.1.1.A.1.(a)
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I
2.l.l.A.1.(a).I.(i)
2.1.1.A.1,(a}.I.(i)(1)

Check List of Effective Pages. When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated
Check List of Effective Pages ("Check List") accompanies the tariff tiling. The Check List lists
the pages contained in the tariff, with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When
new pages are added, the Check List is changed to reflect the revision, All revisions made in a
given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on the Check
List if these are the only changes made to it the format, ). User should refer to the latest
Check List to find out if a particular page is the most current page on file with the Commission.

Issued: r 2009 Effective: 2009

B.

D.

C.

A.

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 6

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF

INTRODUCTION

This tariff ("Tariff"`) contains the regulations and rates applicable to the furnishing of voice and
data services to Arizona customers by MCC Telephony of the West, LLC (hereinafter referred to as the
"Company") between various locations in the State of Arizona. The Company may also offer its
services under or otherwise require a subscriber agreement with additional terms not inconsistent with
those herein.

The regulations governing the provision and use of services offered under this Tariff are set forth
in Sections 2 and 5. Service descriptions and rates are set forth in Sections 3, 4 and 5, respectively.

The Company files this Tariff reserving and without waiving its right to argue in the future that
Services and products included herein are not subject to some or all state regulation and Company
expressly reserves the right to withdraw the Tariff and its Certificate should Company determine that
applicable law does not require such filings. By submitting this Tariff the Company does not concede
that its services are intrastate in nature or that it is practicable to regulate them simultaneously at the
state and federal levels,  but rather  acknowledges that,  as of the t ime of this filing,  the precise
description, definition, and jurisdiction of its Services provided in whole or in part over Internet Protocol
is unresolved.

Issued; 1 2009 Effective: 2009

By: Mr. Calvin Crash
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 7

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1_1 Use of Terms

Capitalized terms defined in the Tariff have the meanings so defined. Other terms used
in the Tariff, whether capitalized or not, have the meanings either ascribed to them in the
Arizona Administrative Code provisions or (if not defined therein) their customary
meanings as used in the telecommunications or information industry, Unless the context
indicates otherwise, section and exhibit references, as well as the terms "hereunder",
"herein", "hereto" or similar references, refer to this Tariff. Headings used in this Tariff
are for reference purposes only, and are not to be deemed a part of this Tariff. Pronouns
used in the Tariff are to be construed as masculine, feminine, or neuter, and both singular
and plural, as the context may require, and the term "person" includes an individual,

corporation, limited liability company, association, partnership, iirnited partnership,
limited liability partnership, trust, and other organization. The term "affiliate" means any
person controlling, controlled by, or under common control with another person and
"control", for purposes of this definition, means the power to vote ten percent of more of
the equity securities or comparable interests (or to manage the affairs) of the controlled
person. The word "include" and derivations thereof are not to be construed as terms of
limitation.

1.2 Definitions. Certain terms used throughout this Tariff are defined below.

Carrier
"Carrier" means a Local Exchange Carrier or other communications carrier authorized by
the Commission or the FCC to provide communications service to the public.

Commission
"Commission" m€ar1s the Arizona Corporation Commission.

Ctedit(s)
" Crcdit(s) " has the meaning set forth in Section 2.22 hereof.

Credit Allowances
"Credit Allowances" has the meaning set forth in Section 2.22 hereof.

Issued: 2009 Effectivel 2009

1.

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 8

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFP
TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (coaL)

1.2 Definitions (cont)

Arizona Service Area
The Company's Arizona Service Area is the geographic area within which Company
offers the services covered by this Tariff, subject to any and all additional limitations in
this Tariff or applicable law or agreement with a Customer.

Customer
"Customer" means the person, firm, or other entity that, pursuant to a Service Order,
orders Sewice(s) or is liable for charges under this Tariff. The person or entity in whose
name service is rendered, as evidenced by the signature on the application or contract for
that service, or by the receipt and/or payment of bills regularly issued in his name
regardless of the identity of the actual user of the service.

FCC
"FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission.

Governmental Authority
"Governmental Authority" means any judicial, administrative, or other federal state
municipal governmental authority (including the
jurisdiction over the Company or over the provision of Services hereunder.

4 or
Commission and the FCC) having

Holidays
"Holidays" mean all Company-specified holidays: New Yeats Day (January 1),
Independence Day (July 4), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day
(December 25) .

Interruption
"Interruption" means the disruption of Service such that the Service becomes unusable by
User.

Local Calling
"Local Calling" means a completed call between two or more customers that does not
require a customer to pay a separate toil or where the Company is not required to pay any
other carrier an access charge, or both depending on the context in which the term is used
herein,
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (cont.)

1.2 Definitions (cont)

Mediator Affiliate
"Mediator Affiliate" refers to any one or more of Cornpanyls cable affiliates from
whom the Company leases capacity and other facilities and services.

Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC)
The monthly charge to the Customer for the Service, facilities and equipment which
continue for the agreed upon duration of the service.

Nonrecurring Charge INCl
A one-time charge made under certain conditions to recover all or a portion of the cost of
providing Service(s) or features or installing facilities.

Other Providers
"Other Providers" means any Carriers or other service providers whose services or
facilities are connected to, or used by, the Company in providing the Services.

Performance Failure
"Performance Failure" means any disruption, degradation, or failure of Service, including
any Interruption (but excluding Scheduled Interruptions), any installation failure or delay,
or any mistake, delay, omission, error or other defect in the Service or in the provision
thereof.

Regulation{s)
"Regulation(s) " means any and all law{s), ruie(s). regulation(s) (including those set forth
in this Tariff), order(s), policy or policies, ruling(s), judgment(s). decree(s) or other
determination(s) which are made by the Commission or  any other  Governmental
Authority or which arise under any federal,  state, or local stature. utility code, or
ordinance, and which are applicable to the Services or to any provision of this Tariff.

Scheduled Interruption
"Scheduled Interruption" means an Interruption that has been scheduled by the Company
in advance for maintenance, testing, or other administrative purposes.
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TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (cont.)

1.2 Definitions (cont.)

Service(sl
"Service(s) " means the Company's voice communication service(s) provided under this
Tariff.

Service Commencement Date
" Service Commencement Date" means either (i) the date on which the Company notifies
the Customer that the requested Service is available for use, (ii) in the event Customer
lawfully refuses to accept such Service, the date of Customer's acceptance of such
Service; or (iii) another, mutually agreed upon date.

Service Order
"Service Order" means, as applicable, (i) a contract between the Company and Customer;
or (ii) a Company designated form used from time to time by Customer for purposes of
ordering and accepting Services hereunder.

Termination (or to Terminate)
"Termination" (or to "Terminate") means discontinuance of (to discontinue) Services,
either at Customer's request or by the Company.

User
"User" means a person who is authorized by the Customer to use Service under this
Tariff.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS

This Tariff addresses the provision of residential, small business and enterprise level voice and
data services by the Company. The Services described in Section 3 and 5 of this Tariff may be
provided to Customers by the Company through the use of its own facilities or those of its
affiliates, or through interconnection with, resale of services from, or any other applicable
agreement with any Other Provider(s) _

2.1 Undertaking of the Company

2.1.1 Scope of Service. The Company/s voice and data service herein is offered solely
within Company's  Ar izona Service Area  and,  as applicable,  solely where
Company or Mediacom Affiliate facilities that are capable of digital transmission
are available. The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of
existing facilities,  or of additional facilities offered by the Company, when
necessary because of lack of facilit ies ,  or  due to other  cause beyond the
Company's control.

2.1.2 Obligation to Provide Service. The Company shall exercise reasonable efforts to
provide Services to Users pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Tariff. The
Company shall exercise reasonable efforts to make such Services available lOt
Users' use on either the installation date set forth in a Service Order (or, if no date
is specified) as soon as practicable after execution of a Service Order, subject to
Customer's compliance with Regulations. In addition to the Service Order,
Customer shall also execute such other documents as the Company may
reasonably require.

2.1.3 Conditions to Company's Obligations. The obligations of the Company to
provide Services are subject to the following: (i) availability, procurement,
construction, and maintenance of facilities required to meet the Service Order; (ii)
authority of Company or a necessary affiliate to conduct business or construct
facilities in the appropriate location to meet the service order; (iii) the provision of
Services to the Company by an Other Provider; (iv) interconnection to Other
Providers' services or facilities as required; and (v) Customer's full compliance
with any Company application, Service Order, or agreement requirements as well
as any applicable deposits, advance payments or any applicable approval of the
Customer's credit. When services and facilities are provided in part by the
Company and in part by other companies, the regulations of the Company apply
only to that portion of the services or facilities furnished by it.
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INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (cont)

2.1.4 Right to Discontinue or Block Services. The Company reserves the right to block
Services to any User location without any liability whatsoever, for the following
reasons: (a) to prevent or stop fraudulent or unlawful use of the Services at or by
means of said location, (b) nonpayment of bill or deposit, subject to Company's
compliance with Regulations, (c) any use that adversely affects the Compares
network or others use of the network; or (d) failure to meet or maintain the
Company's credit and deposit requirements.

2_2 Responsibility and Use

To obtain service Customer is required to comply in full with any application
process reasonably established by Company. This may include, but is not limited
to, the execution of a service order or customer agreement. submission of an
advance payment in some or all circumstances, and submitting to a credit check or
other verification of ability to pay for services. Refusal to comply with or
complete any of these, or a credit check result which is not satisfactory in the sole
discretion of the Company, may result in denial of service. Specifically, the
Company may refuse Service to a potential Customer who has an outstanding
past-due debt on any other prior or existing account with the Company or with
any of its affiliates and who is unwilling to make acceptable arrangements for
payment of that debt.

2.2.2 Customer or User may use services for any lawful purpose, twenty-four (24)
hours per day, seven (7) days per week, subject to the terms, conditions, and
limitations set forth herein and in any applicable Service Order. Customer is
solely responsible for prevention of unauthorized, unlawful or fraudulent, use of
or access to Services, which use or access is expressly prohibited. The Mediacom
Voice Service is a single line service, provided for use primarily for voice
communications. The Mediacom Voice Service may not be used for business
activities (whether for-profit or not foeprotit) that are based on use of a
communications channel (for example, but not limited to, accessing a computer
server, chat lines, telemarketing, call center services, directory assistance services,
payphone services, medical transcription, facsimile broadcasting or dialup
information services.) The Customer agrees not to resell or redistribute (whether
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RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont)

for  a fee or  otherwise) the Mediator  Phone Service or  any portion thereof,
Because such uses place an extraordinary burden on the network, and may impact
the quality of service received by other Customers, Company reserves the right to
request information or inspection upon suspicion of such uses, and Company may
limit or deny service if it reasonably believes Customer is using Mediacom Voice
Service for such commercial purposes. Failure to provide such information or
permit inspection may be grounds for Termination or denial of service. Customer
is responsible for any misuse, by any person, of Customer's account.

2.2.3 In using Services, Customer must comply with all applicable federal, state, local
and international laws,  regulat ions and other  governmental requirements.
Customer and any User may not use Service to directly or indirectly violate any
such law, regulation or requirement, or violate the legal rights of another person,
including but not limited to, laws concerning misappropriation of the funds or
property of any person; violation of any person's privacy rights; threatening,
harassing, or intimidating any person or creating any nuisance, libel, slander,
infringement of any patent, copyright, trademark, trade name or trade secret or
intellectual property; the transmission of any indecent, obscene, or otherwise
unlawful content.

2.2.4 The Customer has no property right in the telephone number, in any other call
number designation, or in any other addressing scheme associated with or used in
connection with the Company's Services. The Company may change any such
numbers, designation, or addressing scheme that are assigned to the Customer,
whenever the Company, in its sole discretion, deems it necessary to do so in the
conduct of its business, subject to any restrictions in state or federal law.

2.2.5 The Customer may only use Mediator Voice Services at the service address
provided to Company. Customer may not move a multimedia terminal adapter
provided for use with the Company's Services to another location or otherwise
use or attempt to use service under this Tariff from any other location except as
expressly provided by Company.
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RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.2.6 The Customer shall be responsible for, unless otherwise specifically negotiated by
the Customer and the Company:

(H) payment of all charges for services in accordance with this Tariff.

(b) reasonable care for the equipment of Company on the Customer's
premlses,

(c) without cost to Company, the power required to operate Company's
equipment installed on the premises of the Customer;

(d) space, heating and cooling, conduit, electrical wiring and power outlets for
safe operation of Company's equipment located on the premises of the
Customer.

(8) access to the Customer's premises for tests and inspection of services
and/or maintenance of Company's equipment at a time agreeable to both
the Company and the Customer. No credit allowance will be made for the
period during which the service may be interrupted for such purposes;

(f) damage to or loss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the
acts or omissions of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer,
with these regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer
premises, unless caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the
employees or agents of the Company.

(8) obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all
rights~of-way and conduits necessary for installation of facilities and
equipment used to provide Services to the Customer from the property line
to the location of the equipment space. Any and all costs associated with
obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described herein, including
the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the Company-
provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the
Company to, the Customer. The Company may require the Customer to
demonstrate its compliance with this section prior to accepting an order
for service,
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(h) providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and
regulations regarding the working conditions on the premises at which
Company employees and agents shall be installing or maintaining the
Company's facilities and equipment. The Customer may be required to
install and maintain Company facilities and equipment within a hazardous
area if, in the Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company's
employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by
the Company. The Customer shall be responsible for identifying,
monitoring, removing and disposing of any hazardous material prior to
any construction or installation work;

(i) not creating, or allowing to be placed, any liens or other cncurnbrances on
the Company's equipment or facilities.

2.2.7 The Customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for
interconnecting its Custorncr provided terminal equipment or communications
systems with Company Facilities.

2.2.8 The Customer shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-ofway, and other
arrangements necessary for such interconnection unless otherwise specifically
negotiated by the Customer and the Company.

2.2.9 The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment
connected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such
equipment and facilities.

2.3 Transmission

The Services are suitable for the transmission of voice, other addressing scheme, or other
communications only to the limited extent set forth herein.
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2.4 Equipment

2.4.1 Except as otherwise described within this tariff, the Company/ls Services are
designed to be used with certain types of customer premise equipment (CPE) ,
specifically multimedia terminal adapters. which will be available from the
Company under separate agreement. Customer provided CPE (including
telephones, facsimile machines, and other terminal attachments) is solely the
responsibility of the Customer and the Company has no responsibility whatsoever
for the installation, operation, and maintenance of such CPE. The Customer is
solely responsible for all costs of installing, maintaining or repairing customer
provided CPE, including responsibility for any damages caused to Company CPE
or facilities.

2.4.2 Except as otherwise agreed to by Company and Customer,  the Customer is
responsible for ensuring that all attached eustomerprovided CPE conforms to the
FCC's registration requirements set forth in Part 68 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (as amended), and the Company may discontinue the provision of
Services to any location where custonier provided CPE fails to conform to such
regulations. If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are
not  being complied with,  the Company may take such act ion as  it  deems
necessary to protect  its  facilit ies,  equipment,  and personnel including the
suspension of service.

2.4.3 The Customer  will be responsible for  payment  of service charges  a t  the
Company's standard hourly rates in effect at the time for visits by any Company
personnel,  contractors,  agents or  personnel of Company Affilia tes to the
Customer's premises in response to any Service difficulty or trouble report
determined to be caused, in whole or in part, by the use of any CPE, Services,
facilities, or other equipment which is not provided by the Company.
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2.4 Equipment (cont)

2.4.4 The Customer may not,  nor may the Customer permit others to,  rearrange,
disconnect,  remove, attempt to repair or otherwise interfere with any of the
facilities or equipment installed by the Company, except upon written consent of
the Company. The Company is not liable for damages, injury, or loss of service
caused by actions in violation of this provision, should violation of this provision
cause damage or loss to Company, Customer will be liable tor such damage or
loss.

2.4.5 Title to all facilities provided in conjunction with this Tariff remains with the
Company, its Affiliates, or its vendors, Customer is responsible for ensuring that
no liens or encumbrances are placed on such equipment or facilities. The
Customer shall not have, nor shall it assert any right, title or interest in, any
facilities and equipment provided by the Company hereunder. Equipment
furnished by Company shall be returned to Company whenever requested, within
a reasonable period following the request, in good order subject to normal wear
arid tear.

2.4.6 Proper installation of Services may require Company to access,  modify, or
disconnect the Network Interface Device (NID) installed by Custonlcr's prior
provider on the outside of Customer's building, Should Customer subsequently
terminate service with the Company, Customer may incur charges from an Other
Provider to reconnect or modify the Nil). Company is not liable for any such
charges incurred as a result of Cornpanyls need to access, modify, or disconnect
the NID.
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2.5 Customer Premises

Customer shall provide, without cost to Company, any necessary access, space, conduit,
and electric power required to deliver Services at User's premises. The Customer shall
arrange for the Company, or Other Providers as required, to have access to User's
premises at all reasonable times for purposes of Service installation, Termination,
maintenance, inspection and repair. Customer shall be solely responsible for any damage
to or loss of Company equipment while on the premises of User, unless such damage is
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Company, its employees,
subcontractors or agents. Customer shall keep said equipment and facilities free and
clear of all liens and encumbrances whatsoever. Upon Termination, Customer shall
permit the Company to remove all of its facilities and equipment from (and shall arrange
for the Company to have access to) any and all User premises where they are located,
which equipment and facilities are not to be deemed abandoned.

2.6 Non-Routine Maintenance and Installation

At the Customer's request, the Company may perform installation or maintenance on
weekends or times other than during normal business hours; provided, however,
Customer may be assessed reasonable, additional charges based on the Company's actual
incurred labor, material or other costs for such non-routine installation or maintenance.

2.6.1 Extension of the Comparly's Facilities

Company agrees to provide Mediacom Voice Service as described in Section 3 to
all addresses in the Company's service territory, as described elsewhere in this
tariff, subject to the density requirements specified in this subsection except as
otherwise limited in this Tariff. Whenever Company receives a request for
Mediacorn Voice Service from a potential Customer in an unserved area
contiguous to Company's or Mediacorn Affiliate's existing distribution facilities
where there are at least ten (10) residences or ten (10) separately~owned business
properties within 1320 cable-bearing strand feet (one quarter cable mile) from the
portion of Company or Mediacom Affiliates trunk or distribution cable which is
to be extended, Company shall extend system to provide service at no additional
cost to the Customer other than the applicable installation charge provided in
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RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

Section 4. Extensions under this paragraph are available only where Company
and any necessary affiliate have lcgad authority and the technical feasibility to
construct facilities and provide services.

2.8.2 Customer Charges for Extensions of the Company's Facilities

If a potential Customer requests Mediacorn Voice Service in a location where it is
unavailable, Company, at its option, may provide such service if the Customer
agrees to share in the capital cost of such construction. Specifically, Company
shall contribute a capital amount equal to the construction cost per mile multiplied
by a fraction, the numerator of which equals the actual number of residences or
separately owned business properties within 1320 cable-bearing strand feet from
the Company or Mediacom Affiliates existing trunk or distribution cable, and
whose denominator equals ten (10). Customer(s) who requests Mediacom Voice
Service in the area served by the extension shall bear a pro rata portion of the
remaining cost to extend. Company may require that payment of Customer's
capital contribution be paid in advance. Charges for new facilities construction
are not in lieu of, and Customer remains responsible for, all customary installation
charges as provided in Section 4. Extensions under this paragraph are available
only where Company and any necessary affiliate have legal authority and the
technical feasibility to construct facilities and provide services.

2.7 Interruption

The Company,  without  incurr ing any liability whatsoever ,  may make Scheduled
interruptions at  any t ime (i) to ensure compliance by the Customer or  User  with
Regulations (including the provisions of this Tariff); (ii) to ensure proper installation and
operation of the Custornerls and the Company's equipment and facilities, (iii) to prevent
fraudulent use of or access to the Services; or (iv) to perform any other maintenance,
testing or inspection reasonably required for the provision of Services hereunder. If a
customer's service must be interrupted due to maintenance, the Company will notify the
affected customer base via a website prescribed for scheduled outage messages, in
advance, if possible.
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2.8 Service Commencement and Acceptance

Billing for Services will commence as of the Service Commencement Date. The
Company shall notify the Customer when Services ordered from a Service Order are
ready for use. Customer may refuse to accept such Services only if such Services fail to
substantially comply with the specifications (if any) therefore set forth in the Service
Order or in this Tariff.

2.9 Service Order Cancellation

Except as otherwise set forth herein, Customers who cancel a Service Order prior to
Service installation (including cancellation of special construction or Services provided
on an individual case basis) will pay the CoInpany's reasonably incurred, actual expenses
associated with such cancellation. If a Service Order is cancelled less than one business
day prior to scheduled initiation of service, Customer may experience loss of dial tone for
which Company is not responsible.

2.10 Billing and Payments

The Company will follow the Commission approved billing and collection procedures as
provided in the Arizona Administrative Code ("AAC") R14-2-508(C).

2.10.1 The due date printed on the bill will be at least 21 days after the date of the
postmark on the bill, if mailed, or the date of delivery as shown on the bill if
delivered by other means. Customers may pay for service by check, draft or other
negotiable instrument denominated in U.S. dollars acceptable to the company or
in United States currency.

2.10.2 Except as otherwise provided in this Tariff, charges for Services will be billed to
Customer on a monthly (30 day) basis or under such other terms as may be agreed
to by the Company and the Customer in writing. All Monthly Recurring Charges
are billed in advance and any Nonrecuning Charges are billed in arrears.

2.10.3 The liability of the Company for errors in billing that result in overpayment by the
Customer shall be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed
or, in the event that payment has been made and service has been discontinued, to
a refund of amount erroneously billed,
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2.11 Late Payment Charge

A charge of up to five dollars ($5.00) will be applied to Customer's invoices for Services
if (i) the previous rrlortth's invoice has not been paid in full by the billing date of the next
invoice, and (ii) the balance due is greater than twenty dollars ($20,00). The amount of
the Late Payment Charge will be indicated on the Customer's bill when rendered.

2.12 Deposits

At this time, the Company does not require deposits from its Arizona customers.

2.13 Return Check Charge

The Customer will be charged up to thirty dollars ($30.00) whenever the institution upon
which it is drawn dishonors a check or draft presented for payment of Service.

2.14 Reconnection and Reconnection Fee

After the Company has Terminated the Services to a User for any reason allowed by this
Tariff, the Company shall restore any Terminated Service upon Customer request and in
accordance with Commission Regulation, including but not limited to the right of the
Company to charge the Customer a reconnection fee of twenty dollars ($20.00) plus any
applicable charges for a service Lrip, or the applicable statutory charge for reconnection of
Service (if any), whichever is greater,

2.15 Taxes

The Customer is responsible for payment of any and all federal, state and local taxes or
surcharges applicable to the Services, including any applicable municipal or rights-of-
way fees, regulatory fees, charges or surcharges for regulatory mandates, excise taxes,
sales taxes, and all other applicable fees and taxes unless otherwise exempted as a matter
of law. All such taxes and surcharges will be billed by the Company as separate line
items or categories on CustomerS invoice and are not included in any rates set forth in
this Tariff except as indicated in Section 4 for certain optional, transactionally priced
products or services.
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2.16 Discontinuation and Suspension

2.16.1 Notice. The notice of a pending disconnection shall be a written notice setting
forth the reason for disconnection and the final date by which the account is to be
settled or specific action taken. The notice shall contain the name of the person
whose service is to be terminated and the telephone number where the service is
being rendered. The final date shall be not less than five (5) days after the notice
is rendered. The notice shall be considered rendered to the Customer when
deposited in the US. mail with first class postage prepaid or, if delivery is by
other than U.S. mail, when delivered to the last-known address of the person
responsible for payment for the Service. The notice will include a toll-free or
collect number where a Company representative qualified to provide additional
information about the disconnection can be reached.

2.16.2 Reasons for Refusal or Disconnectiorn of Service.
Unless otherwise stated, the Customer will be provided notice of the pending
disconnection and the rule violation that necessitates disconnection. The
Customer will be provided five (5) days' written notice prior to discontinuance
unless otherwise indicated. Service may be refused or disconnected as allowed by
Commission Rule R.l4-2-509 , and includes:

2.l6.2.A Without notice in the event of a condition on the Customer's premises
determined by the Company to be hazardous.

2.l6.2.B Without notice in the event of the Customer's use in such a manner as
to adversely affect the Company's equipment or the Company's
service to others »

2.1[3.2.C Without notice in the event of tampering with equipment furnished and
owned by the Company, of any unlawful, unauthorized or fraudulent
use of or access to the Services, including violation of the provisions
of this Tariff, a Service Order, or of any other Regulations by the
Customer, by any User, or by any other person;
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2.1Ei.2.D Without notice in the event of unauthorized use.

For violation of, or noncompliance with, the Company's rules on file
with the Commission, the requirements of municipal ordinances, or
law pertaining to the Service.

2.16.2 Reasons for Refusal or Disconnection of Service (cont.)

2.16.2.E

2.16.2.F For failure of the Customer or prospective Customer to furnish service
equipment,  permits,  certificates.  or  r ights of way specified to be
furnished in the Company's  rules filed with the Commission as
conditions for obtaining Service, or for the withdrawal of that same
equipment or the termination of those permissions or rights, or for the
fa ilure of  the Customer  or  prospect ive cus tomer  to fu lf i l l  the
contractual obligations imposed on the Customer as conditions of
obtaining service by a contract filed with and subject to the regulatory
authority of the Commission.

2.16.2.G For failure of the Customer to permit the Company reasonable access
to its equipment and facilities.

2.l6.2,H For nonpayment of bill for Commission-regulated services by the
current Customer, provided that the Company has made a reasonable
attempt to effect collection and:

(1) Has provided the Customer with five (5) days' prior written notice
with respect to an unpaid bill (except that, consistent with Commission
Rule R.i4-2-5[]9(F), disconnection may take place pr ior  to the
expiration of the five (5) day unpaid bill notice period if the Company
determines from verifiable data that usage during the notice period is
so abnormally high that a risk of irreparable revenue loss is created) ,

(2) In the event of a dispute concerning the hill, the Company may
require the Customer to pay a sum of money equal to the amount of
the undisputed por t ion of the bill. Following payment  of the
undisputed amount,  effor ts  to resolve the complaint , using the
complaint procedures in this tariff, shall continue, and for not fewer
than forty-five (45) days after the rendering of the disputed bill, the
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2.18.2Reasons for Refusal or Disconnection of Service (cont)

Service will not be disconnected for  nonpayment of the disputed
amount. The forty five (45) days may be extended by up to sixty (60)
days if requested of the Company by the Commission in the event the
Customer files a written complaint with the Commission.

2. 16.3 Medical Emergency. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Tariff, the
Company will postpone (for a period set forth in the CommissionS Regulations)
the disconnection of Service to a residential User with a serious illness when the
Customer produces a written statement from a physician, county board of health,
hospital or clinic identifying the illness and its expected duration, and certifying
that the User's illness would be aggravated by such disconnection.

2.16.4 Termination By Customer. Except as otherwise stated in an agreement between
the Company and the Customer or as otherwise provided in this Tariff, the
Customer may Terminate Service upon prior written notice or telephone call to
the Company requesting that termination be scheduled.

2.17 Complaint Procedures

All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the Customer unless Company
receives objection from the Customer within thirty (30) days after such bills are rendered.
A Customer may initiate a complaint with the Company on any matter by telephone, in
writing or in person at any of the Company's offices. The Company's response to the
complaint will generally be in the same format used by the Customer. The Company will
respond to the complaint consistent with Commission Rule R14-2-510. The Customer
may, at any point during the resolution of the complaint, seek review by a supervisor or
manager. if the Customer is still not satisfied, Customer should document the complaint
with sufficient detail to investigate the complaint and send the complaint to:

Customer Service Department
Attn: Mediacorn Telephony
10U Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941

Issued : 2009 Effective: 200gI

By: Mr. Calvin Craib
Prcsidnent

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 26

2.
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RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont.)

2.17 Complaint Procedures (Conti

The Company shall further direct such supervisory personnel to inform any Customer
who expresses nonacceptance of the decision of such supervisory personnel of their right
to have the problem reviewed Hy the Commission and shall furnish them with the contact
information as follows:

Arizona Corporation Commission
Consumer Services
1200 West Washington St.
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Telephone:
Within Metro Phoenix: 602-5424251
Within Metro Tucson: 520628-6550

Outside Metro Phoenix/Tucson areas, but within Arizona, call toll free:

1-800-22270(]0 connects you to the Phoenix Office and
l,800~535-0148 connects you to the Tucson Office

. , 1 H .
\ , 1 I

In the event that a Customer seeks Commission review of the complaint, the Company
will cooperate with subsequent proceedings consistent with Commission Rule R.I4z
5l0(c). In the case of a billing dispute which cannot be settled with mutual satisfaction,
the undisputed portion and subsequent bills must be paid on a timely basis, or the service
may be subject to disconnection.
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2.18 Limitation of Liability

2.18.1 Except as caused by its willful misconduct or gross negligence, the Company's
liability with respect to any action, claim, judgment, damages, demand, liability or
expense (including reasonable a t torney's  fees) (i) brought  or  incurred by
Customer, by any User, or by any other party in connection with the installation,
cancellation, provision, preemption, termination, maintenance, repair or
restoration of Service (including 911 Service, E9ll, Operator Services, Directory
Assistance and Directory Listing Service); or (ii) arising from any PerfOrmance
Failure, will in no event exceed an amount equal to the Service charges incurred
by Customer for the month during which the Service was affected. Such amount
will be in addition to any amounts that may otherwise be due Customer as Credits
or Credit Allowances pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.22 hereof. Notice is
provided by this tariff that the Service is not provided over an independently
powered system: accordingly, service interruption due to loss of electrical power
is riot a PerfOrmance Failure under this subparagraph. Company shall have no
liability for loss of use or any other damages caused by a failure of electric power.
Except as caused by its willful misconduct or gross negligence, the Company
shall not be liable for the loss of privacy of any account or billing information
collected, obtained, stored, or provided upon request by a person asserting a right
to obtain such infOrmation, or for any damages resulting from the release, loss, or
theft of same.

2.18.2 In no event will the Company be liable for loss of profits (even if the Company
has been advised of the possibility of such loss) or for any indirect, incidental,
special, consequential, emotional, exemplary or punitive damages whatsoever
arising, directly or indirectly, from or in connection with the provision of Services
(including any 911 Service, E91l, Operator Services, Directory Assistance and
Directory Listing Service] provided hereunder.
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2.18 Limitation of Liability (Cont)

2.183 Except as caused by its willful misconduct or gross negligence, the Company will
not be liable for defacement of or damages to Users' premises or for any personal
injury or death arising, directly or indirectly, from the furnishing of Services
(including 911 Service, E91l, Operator Services, Directory Assistance and
Directory Listing Service), including the installation or removal of any facilities,
equipment or wiring associated therewith. Except as otherwise agreed to by the
Company, Customer is solely responsible for connecting any and all apparatus,
equipment and associated wiring on Users' premises to the Services, and Rio other
Carrier or third party engaged in such activity is to be deemed to be an agent or
employee of the Company.

2.18.4 The Company is providing service without respect to the volume, quantity,
content or value of signals transmitted over the service. The payments provided
to the Company are based solely on the value of the service, and are unrelated to
the nature, content, volume or value of any signals or communications transmitted
over the service. The Company is not liable for losses which may occur in cases
of malfunction or non-function of the service or the Company's facilities, even if
due to the Company's negligence or failure of performance, except as expressly
provided herein.

2.18.5 Any action or claim against the Company arising from any of its alleged acts or
omissions in connection with this Tariff, will be deemed waived if not brought or
made in writing within sixty (60) days from the date that the alleged act or
omission occurred except as otherwise provided herein or as provided for under
state law or Commission Rule.

2. 18.6 CustQmer's sole remedy for Company's failure to install services is to cancel the
Services without liability.
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2.18.7 The liability of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of its
services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays,
errors, or defects in transmission during the course of furnishing service shall in
no event exceed an amount proportionate to the recurring charge to the Customer
for the service during the period when such mistakes, omissions interruptions.
delays, errors, or defects in transmission occurred.

2.18.8 The Company shall not be liable for any claims for loss or damages involving:

(a) Breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over the
Company's facilities;

(b) Changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company
that render any equipment, facilities or services provided by the Customer
obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such equipment, facilities
or services, or otherwise affect their use or performance, except where
reasonable notice is required by the Company and is not provided to the
Customer, in which event the Company's liability is limited as set forth in
this Tariff.

(c) Any intentional, wrongful act of a Company employee when such act is
not within the scope of the employees responsibilities for the Company
and/or is no authorized by the Company,

(d) Any representations made by Company employees that do not comport, or
that are inconsistent, with the provisions of this Tariff.

2.18.9 Any other  provis ion of this  Tar iff  notwithstanding,  in no event  will the
Company's liability under this Tariff, including to the extent permitted by law its
liability for willful misconduct or gross negligence, exceed the total amount of
charges incurred by Customer for Services provided hereunder up to a maximum
liability of One Thousand Dollars (961 DOO) .
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2.l8.lOThe remedy of the Customer with respect to the provision at" service by the
Company shall be limited to that expressly provided under this Tariff to the
exclusion of any and all other remedies. No agreement varying or extending such
warranties. the remedies expressly provided, or these limitations, will be binding
upon the Company unless in wr it ing ar id signed by the Company and the
Customer.

2.19 Disclaimer

2.19.1 The Company will have no liability whatsoever to Customer, its employees,
agents. subcontractors, or assignees, or to any other person for (i) damages arising
out of any Other Providers' Performance Failure including disruption of electrical
power which results in an inability to use the Service; (ii) any act or omission of
any third par ty furnishing equipment ,  facilit ies or  service to any User  in
connection with this Tariff or with the Services; or (iii) any other act or omission
of* any Other Provider, User or third party related to the use or provision of
Services hereunder.

2.19.2 The Company does not guarantee or make any warranty with respect to any
equipment provided by it where such equipment is used in locations containing an
atmosphere which is explosive, prone to fire, dangerous or otherwise unsuitable
for such equipment. The Customer indemnifies and holds Company harmless
from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits or other action, or any liability
whatsoever, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have
been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to
operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, locations or use of such
equipment so used, provided however that the Customer shall not indemnify and
hold Company harmless against any loss or injury caused solely by the
affirmative negligent acts of Company.
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2.19 Disclaimer (cont)

THE COMPANY DISCLAIMS ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE FOR OR
IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PROVISION OF SERVICES
PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

2.20 Indemnification

The Customer shall defend, indemnify, and hold the Company (together with its officers,
directors, employees, agents and sub-contractors) harmless from and against any and all
actions, claims, judgments, damages, demands, liabilities, and expenses, including
reasonable attorney's fees, ("Claims") resulting from any alleged cause including but not
limited to: injury to or death of any person (including injury to nr death of their
employees) or from the loss of or damage to tangible real or tangible personal property or
to the environment. to the extent that such injury, death, loss, damage or other alleged
harm was proximately caused by (i) any act or omission on the part of the Customer, its
agents, employees, subcontractors or assignees, in connection with use of the Services, or
(ii) any of the circumstances described in Section 2.21 below. The Company will
exercise reasonable efforts to notify the Customer promptly of written claims or demands
for which the Customer is responsible hereunder, The Company and the Customer shall
cooperate with one another (at their own expense) in the course of such indemnification,
and the Customer will have the right to control such defense and the right to litigate,
settle, appeal (provided it pays the cost of any required appeal bond), compromise or
otherwise deal with any such Claim or resultingjudgment, provided that such settlement,
compromise or other resolution of said claim does not result in any liability whatsoever to
the Company. The Company will have the right to assume its own defense and
settlement of any Claim upon notice to Customer, whereupon Customer will be relieved
of its indemnification obligations with respect to that Claim (but not with regard to any
other Claim) .
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2.21 Unlawful Use of Services

The uses or activities in subparagraphs 1-5 below are considered unlawful uses of the
Services, and Company may, upon good faith belief that any such uses are occurring
from Customer's premises, on Customer's account, or by Customer or any User, suspend
Customer's account without incurring any liability to Customer or User. CustomerS
defense and indemnification obligations set forth in Section 2.20 foregoing also include
Claims arising from or in connection with:

2.21.1 libel, slander, harassment, or invasion of privacy resulting from the use of the
Services by Customer, any User, or any other person,

2.21.2 infringement of any patent, copyright, trademark, trade name or trade secret or
intellectual property right of any third party arising from: (i) the transmission of
any material transmitted (a) by any Customer or User or (b) by any other person
using the Services provided to any Customer or User or to any Customer or User
location; or (ii) the combination of Customers or any User's use of Services with
CPE or provided by any other Customer or User facilities or services;

2.21.3 the transmission of any indecent, obscene, or otherwise unlawful content by the
Customer or any User of the Services,

2.21.4 use of the Services that interferes with, endangers or adversely affects the
operations of the Company's network or Service, provided by the Company to
any other person; and

2.21.5 an unauthorized, unlawful, or fraudulent use of or access to the Servicesy
provided to Customer or any User.
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2.22 Credits and Credit Allowances

The Company follows credits and credit allowances procedures consistent with the
Commission's rules, and highlights the following provisions:

2.22.1 Credits to the Customer's recurring charges, if any, for service which is
Interrupted (other than by a Scheduled Interruption) and remains out of service for
more than twenty-four (24) consecutive hours after being reported to the
Company or being found by the Company to be out of order, whichever occurs
first. will be applied to Customer's account with the Company, provided the
Interruptions are not due to (i) the negligence or willful misconduct of a User, its
employees, subcontractors, or agents; (ii) a malfunction of subscriber-owned
equipment, (iii) disasters, Acts of Cod or other force n1eg'eur'e conditions (see
§2.26); or (iv) the inability of the Company to gain access to the subscriber's
premises for the purpose of investigating and correcting the interruption. Such
Credits are to be calculated by multiplying the monthly recurring rate (if any) for
the affected Service by the ratio that the number of hours beyond twenty-four (24)
that the Interruption bears to 730 hours. (For the purpose of this computation,
each month is deemed to have 730 hours. An interruption is measured from the
time the Company detects, or the Customer notifies the Company of, its
occurrence until such time as the Interruption is cured. Credits will not be issued
tor (1) interruptions of service during a period in which the Customer continues
to use the service on an impaired basis, (2) interruption of service during any
period when the Customer has released service to the Company tor maintenance
purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in service
arrangements, and (3) interruption of service during a time period in which the
Company provides a satisfactory replacement service. Each Interruption is to be
considered separately for the purposes of this calculation and is rounded to the
nearest hour.

2.22.2 Except as otherwise set forth herein, Customer's sole and exclusive remedy for
any and all Performance Failures which consist of or give rise to Interruptions are
Credits or Credit Allowances to the extent available under this Section 2.22, for
any other Performance Failures or in the event Credits or Credit Allowances are
unavailable (due to the fact, for example, that the Customer does not incur any
fixed monthly charges). Customer's sole and exclusive remedy in lieu of said
Credits or Credit Allowances will be an immediate right to Terminate Services.
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2.23 Establishing Credit

The Company, in order to assure the payment of its charges for service, may require
applicants and customers to establish and maintain credit. If the Company requires an
applicant to establish and maintain credit, the Company will do so consistent with
Commission requirements.

2.24 Access to Telephone Relay Service

Where required by Regulation, the Company will participate in telephone relay services,
and will comply with all regulations and requirements related thereto.

2.25 Compliance

The Company and Customer shall (and Customer shall cause any Users to) comply with
all applicable state regulations.

2.26 Force Majeure

The Company is excused from its obligations hereunder (and from any Performance
Failure in connection therewith) to the extent any alleged deficiency of performance is
caused, directly nr indirectly, by events beyond its reasonable control, including any and
all Acts of God, fire, floods, hurricanes, other catastrophes, insurrections, national
emergencies, terrorism, wars. strikes, work stoppages or other labor disputes,
unavailability of rights-of-way, loss of other utility service or power supply to the User's
premises or any portion of the Company's facilities, disconnection or unavailability of
any Other Provider's facilities, capacity or services, acts of third parties which are (i)
unrelated to Company or (ii) related to Company but acting beyond their scope of
employment or agency, computer virus, hacking or other outside disruption, and any
Regulation or other directive, action or request of any Governmental Authority having
appropriate .jurisdiction over the Company.
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2.27 Cooperation

Customer shall cooperate with the Company tn the extent necessary for the Company to
discharge its obligations hereunder and as reasonably requested by the Company.

2.28 Govcming Law

This Tariff is to be governed by and construed in accordance with the rules and orders of
the Arizona Corporation Commission,  the laws of the State of Arizona,  and any
applicable federal 1aw(5) .

2.29 Assignment

The Company may, in accordance with Regulations, assign its rights or delegate its
obligations under this Tariff to any affiliate or successor in interest. Customer may not
assign its rights or delegate its obligations under this Tariff (or under any Service Order)
to any other person without the CompanyS prior written consent,

2.30 No Third Party Beneficiary

This Tariff does not create a beneficial interest for, or create any rights enforceable by,
any persons (including, but not limited to, any user, other provider, vendor, etc.) other
than Company or Customer.

2.31 Other Documents

References to other documents or instruments (including the Commission's rules,
Company Service Orders, Acceptable Use Policies, etc.) refer to such documents or
instruments as amended from time to time.

2.32 Severability

The provisions in this tariff are severable and, in the event any court or regulatory body
finds any provision or provisions invalid, all other provisions remain in effect.
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3.1 Mediator Residential Voice Service.
Mediacom Residential Voice Service consists of (i) a single, voice grade line; (ii) a
telephone number ; (iii) local calling throughout Mediacorn's [STATE] Service Area; (iv)
the bundled features described in section 3.3 of this Tariff; (v) long distance calling under
the North American Dialing Plan, (vi) a White Page Directory Listing Service, (vii) 911
Service or, where available, E91 I Service, and (viii) access to OS, DA, TRS, Dial
Around, Toll Free XX, 900876, and Credit Card Calling Services. Recurring and
Nonrecurring Charges for Mediacom Residential Voice Services are specified in Section
4,3. Availability of particular Services and features, whether part of the bundle or
optional or part of a promotion, are provided where facilities, equipment, and technology
permit. The Company's Services are not supported by an in-home backup power source,
and if electrical power and/or the cable modem service provided by the Mediacom
Affiliate are not operating, the Services, including the ability to access emergency 911
services, will not be available. Access to caller-paid services may, at Company's option,
be provided only to Customers who request such access.

3.2 Media com Business Voice Service.
Mediacorn Business Voice Service consists of: (i) a single, voice grade line with an
option for multiple voice lines, (ii) a telephone number with an option for multiple
telephone numbers, (iii) local calling throughout Mediacoln's [STATE] Service Area; (iv)
the bundled features described in section 3.3 of this Tariff; (v) long distance calling under
the North American Dialing Plan; (vi) a White Page Directory Listing Service, arid, at the
Customer's request Enhanced Business White Pages and Yellowpages Directory Listings,
(vii) 911 Service or, where available, E911 Service, (viii) access to OS, DA, TRS, Dial
Around, Toll Free XX, 900/976, and Credit Card Calling Services, and (ix) Mediacorn
Basic Voice Mail (described in section 3.5.1 of this Tariff). Recurring and nonrecurring
Charges for Mediacorn Business Voice Services are specified in Section 4.4. Availability
of particular Services and features, whether part of the bundle or optional or part of a
promotion, are provided where facilities, equipment, and technology permit. The
Cornpanyls Services are not supported by a back-up power source, and if electrical power
and/or the cable modem service provided by the Mediacorn Affiliate are not operating,
the Services, including the ability to access emergency 91 l services, will not be available.

Access to caller paid services may, at Company's option, be provided only to Customers
who request such access. Mediator may also offer a local-only, feature free line for
business customer use ("Mediator Local Only Phone").
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3.3 Bundled Features.  Both Mediator  Residential Voice Service and Mediacom Business
Voice Service include the &1l1owing features where technically feasible:

Anonymous Call Rejection (* 77]
Anonymous Call Rejection is a service that allows a User to automatically stop
certain calls from ringing Customer's phone.

Billed Number Screening (3"l Party/'Collect Block)
If activated, Billed Number Screening blocks collect calls and/or third party billed
calls to the User's telephone number. Callers are informed that such billing is
unauthorized by the User and that another form of billing is required.

Call Forwarding (* 72 )
Call Forwarding allows the User to direct incoming calls to the Customer's telephone
number to be routed to a User-defined telephone number.

Call Waiting
Call Waiting is a service that audibly notifies with a special tone that a second caller
is trying to reach the User.

Caller ID (name and number)
Caller ID name and number shows who is calling before the call is answered. The
User's phone displays the name and telephone number of the User's incoming call.
Caller ID compatible display screen or other compatible hardware required,

Caller ID for Call Waiting
Call Waiting ID works just like Caller ID name and number, but while a User are
already on the phone.

Caller ID Per Call Blocking (*67)
Caller ID Per Call Blocking allows the User to block Caller ID information from
being displayed on the Caller ID display of the called party.

Cancel Call Waiting l*70 I
Cancel Call Waiting is a feature that allows the User to cancel the Call Waiting
feature.
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Repeat Dial (* 66 l
Repeat Dial is a feature that will automatically check a busy number and, when the
line is free, it will ring the Customer back and complete the call.

Return Call (* 69 )
Return Call is a feature that will automatically redial the number of the last person
who called the Customer's number, whether anyone is able to answer the phone or
not.

Speed Dialing 8
Speed Dialing 8 is a service that shortens up to eight (8) frequently called phone
numbers to a single digit.

Three Way Calling
Three Way Calling is a service that permits a three-way conference call,

Call Forwarding Busy Line/No Answer
Call Forward Busy Line/No Answer  redirects incoming calls  to a  previously
established number only when your line is in use.

Customer Originated Trace (*57)
Customer Originated Trace is a feature that allows the User to originate a trace. If the
trace is successful, the results of the trace will be recorded by the Company and will
be released to the appropriate law enforcement agency, provided the Customer has
executed the proper authorization.

900/978 Call Blocking
900/978 Call Blocking will prevent 9001976 calls (pay calls) from being placed from
the Custome1°ls phone.

International Call Blocking
International Call Blocking will prevent International calls from being placed from
the Customer's phone.

These services are not priced or offered separately. Additional features may be added
as described in 3.4.
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3.4 Optional Features and Services. Optional Features and Services are not included in
Mediacom Voice Service but may be added to the Mcdiacom Voice Service by the
Customer at rates specified in Section 4. These may only be obtained in conjunction with
the purchase of Mediacorn Voice Service.

3.4.1 International Calling. International Calling is a service that allows the User to
make calls to locations outside the United States, Canada, Puerto Rico and the
US. Virgin Islands.

3.4.2 Additional Outlet Installation Additional Outlet Installation is a service that
allows the Customer to have additional telephone outlets installed in their
location.

3.4.3 Operator Services and Directory Assistance. Operator Services and Directory
Assistance are services that allow Users to place various types of Operator
Assisted calls.

3.4.3.A Operator Services ("OS"): "Dial Zero" operator services:

Third Number Billed Calling; inbound and outbound operator assisted
calling, in which the calling party identifies a third telephone number
against which the call charges will be billed. The operator will
validate that the owner of the third number agrees to pay for the call
prior to the call being completed.

Collect Calling: Customer will have the ability to originate an
outbound collect call. Customer will be able to accept an inbound
collect call,

Person to Person: operator assisted calling, in which the calling party
identifies by name the specific person that wish to speak with and the
operator will get that specific person on the call prior to the call being
completed.

3.4.3.B Directory Assistance ( "DA"): Operator provided directory assistance
look up of a listed phone number.
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3.4.3.C Directory Assistance Call Complete ("DACC"l: Operator provided
directory assistance look up and call completion.

3.5 Voice Mail,

3.5.1 Mediator Basic Voice Mail. Mediator Basic Voice Mail allows a User to
receive, store, edit and forward messages.

3.5.2 Mediator Enhanced Voicemail (available only to Mcdiacom Business Voice
Service and Mediator Local Only Phone customers). Mediacorn Enhanced
Voicemail includes the following features:

Auto Attendant
Announce Only
Autoplay Voice Messages
Autoplay/Passcode Skip
Telephone User Interface (TUI)
Web User Interface (WUI)
Available Languages
Broadcast Messaging (Subscriber)
Caller Announce
Call Blast
Caller Screening
Caller Zero Out
Change Passcode
Conditional Greetings
Create and Use Extension Mailboxes
Dial-out from Voicemail
Direct Calls to a Temporary Call Forwarding Number
Distribution Lists
Email Notification
Email Notification W/Attachment
Extended Absence Greeting
Find Me/Follow Me
IVY - Company Directory
Listen to Voice Messages 84 Message Envelopes
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Message Forwarding
Message Waiting Indication
Multiple Greetings
Multiple Screening
Out dial Capability
Participate In New User Tutorial
Play Comments Attached To Messages
Receive Messages Marked Urgent Or Private
Reply to Voice Messages
Sort Messages By Priority, Date Or Sender
Zero Out To Number

3.5.3 Mediator Advanced Voicemail (available only to Mediator Business Voice
Service and Mediator Local Only Phone customers). Mediacorn Advanced
Voicemail includes the following features:

Announce Only
Auloplay Voice Messages
Autoplay/Passcode Skip
Telephone User Interface (TUI)
Web User Interface (wU)
Available Languages
Broadcast Messaging (Subscriber)
Caller Announce
Cal] Blast
Caller Screening
Caller Zero Out
Change Passcodc
Conditional Greetings
Create and Use Extension Mailboxes
Dial out from Voicemail
Direct Calls to a Temporary Call Forwarding Number
Distribution Lists
Email Notification
Email Notification W/Attachment
Extended Absence Greeting
Extension Mailboxes (9 Per Line)
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Find Me/Follow Mc
IVY - Company Directory
Listen to Voice Messages 8; Message Envelopes
Message Forwarding
Message Waiting Indication
Multiple Greetings
Multiple Screening
Out dial Capability
Participate In New User Tutorial
Play Comments Attached To Messages
Receive Messages Marked Urgent Or Private
Reply to Voice Messages
Sort Messages By Priority, Date Or Sender
Zero Out To Number

3.6 Directory Listing Service.

3.6.1 Single Listing. The Company will provide each residential Customer a single
directory listing consisting of the Customer's name, Custonler's street address and
Customer's telephone number which is designated as the Customer's main billing
number, in the "White Pages" telephone directory published by the
exchange service provider in the Customer's exchange area.

dominant

3.6.2 Length Limitations. The Company may limit the length of any listing in the
directory by the use of abbreviations when, in its sole discretion, the clarity of the
listing or the identification of the Customer is not impaired thereby.

3.6.3 Rejected Listings. The Company may, in its sole discretion, refuse a listing (i)
that does not constitute Customer's legally authorized or adopted name; (ii) that
contains obscenities in the name, (iii) that is likely to mislead or deceive calling
persons as to the identity of the listed party; (iv) that is a contrived name used for
advertising purposes or used to secure a preferential position in the directory, or
(v) that is more elaborate than reasonably necessary to identify the listed party.
The Company will notify Customer prior to withdrawing any listing that is found
to be in violation of this subpart.
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3.6.4 Timely Listing Information. In order for listings to appear in a directory, a
Customer must timely furnish the listing information to the Company sufficient,
as determined in the Company's sole reasonable discretion, to meet the directory
publishing schedule.

3.6.5 Nonlisted Service. At the request of the Customer and for an additional MRC and
NRC, any one or  a ll of the Customer 's  lis t ings normally published in the
alphabetical directory will be omitted from the directory but  listed in the
information records available to the general public.

3.6.6 Non Published Service. At the request of the Customer and for an additional
MRC and NRC, any one or all of the Customer's listings normally published in
the alphabetical directory will be omitted from the directory. in addition, the
numbers of Non-Published Service are not listed in the telephone directory or in
the informat ion records ava ilable to the genera l public. Non-Published
information may be released to emergency service providers, or as required to
comply with any ruling or  order  of any judicia l or  regula tory body with
jurisdiction over Company or the services herein.

3.6.T Enhanced Business Whitepages and Yellowpages Directory Listings. Enhanced
Business Whitepages and Yellowpages Directory listings will be provided upon
the Customer's request to those Customers Mph at least one Mediacom Business
Voice Service line. The Enhanced Business Whitepages and Yellowpages
Directory listings include:

Local Main Listing
Straight Line Under main listing
Caption Main Listing
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3.7 911 Emergency Service ("all Service")

3.7.1 911 Service permits Customers to reach a Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP)
by dialing the three digits 9-l~l. The 911 Service is offered solely as an aid in
handling assistance calls in connection with fire,  police,  medical and other
emergencies.

3.7.2 The Company undertakes no responsibility to inspect or to monitor 911 Service
facilities to discover errors, defects, or malfunctions in 911 Service. Mediacom
Voice Service, including 911 Service, may not be available in the event of a
power outage at  the Customer 's location or  within the Company's system.
Company is not liable for the inability to use 911 Service due to power outage.

3.7.3 In areas where Enhanced 911 service is available, upon the Company's transmittal
of a Customer's 911 service record (Automatic Location Identifier (ALl), and
Automatic Number Identifier (ANO), including the Customer's name, address and
telephone number,  to the appropriate public safety agency (or  other  entity
consistent with state regulation), the Company will have no Further responsibility
for the accuracy of the Customer's street name, address, telephone number,
appropriate police, fire, ambulance or other agencies' jurisdiction over such
address, as well as any and all changes as they occur in the establishment of new
streets,  the closing or abandonment of existing streets,  the modification of
municipal or county boundaries, the incorporation of new cities or any other
similar matter that may affect the routing of 911 Service calls to the proper PSAP.

3.7.4 By dialing Qll, the Customer, to the fullest extent permitted by law, waives all
privacy rights afforded by non-listed and non-published Service to the extent that
the Customer 's  telephone number ,  name,  and address associa ted with the
originating station location are furnished to the PSAP, Company, to the extent
permit ted by law,  has  no r espons ib il i ty or  l iab il i ty wha tsoever  for  any
infringement or invasion of any privacy right of any person caused directly or
indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal,
presence, condition, or use of 911 Service.
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3.7 911 Emergency Service ("911 Service"] (cunt)

3.7.5 Mediacotn provides the appropriate entities with the Customer's 911 Service
record based on the service address of record for Mediacom Voice Service. When
the Customer dials Qll, the cable Internet access device at the Customers
premises sends a unique Internet Protocol address, which then is matched to the
Customer's service address. By using Mediacom Voice Service, the Customer
agrees that Customer will not use the service, through any means, at a location
other than the service address. Use at a location other than the service address is
not supported by the Company, is not an acceptable use and may result in
inaccurate Qll Service information being provided to a PSAP. Company is not
responsible for any such inaccurate information or any damages caused by the
inaccuracy of such information.

3.7.6 Customer's defense and indemnification obligations under Section 2.20 shall
apply to any Claim arising from or in connection with the use of 911 Service.

3.8 Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS)

TRS enables deaf, hard-of-hearing or speech-impaired persons who rely upon a Text
Telephone (TT) or similar device to communicate freely with others not requiring the use
of such equipment and vice versa. With this service, a Customer will be able to access
the state provider(s) to complete such calls.

3.9 Reserved for Future Use.
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3.10 Reserved for Future Use.

3.11 Limitations on Service

Media com Voice Service shall be provided in those locations consistent with the
Company's Certificate granted by the Arizona Corporation Commission except as further
limited by this or any other paragraph within this Tariff. Within such territory, Company
will provide services to those locations adjacent to preexisting distribution plant of
Company or a Mediacom affiliate or within reasonable distance thereof subject to the
Extension Policy in section 2.6.1 and 2.6.2 of this Tariff and the legal authority of
Company and any necessary affiliates to provide service and establish facilities. To
obtain Mediacorn Voice Service, a customer must have a suitable multimedia terminal
adapter, which will be provided by Company by separate agreement. Company does not
warrant that service will work with Custorner provided equipment. Further, Company
does not guarantee or support the use of or compatibility of Mediacom Voice Service in
conjunction with the use of any data over voice line application (e.g., generic dial-up
services, AOL, TiVo. facsimile transmission, borne security system). Customer may use
Mediacom Voice Service only at the location provided as the service address. Customer
is advised that Mediacom Voice Service is not provided over a powered network and
Services may therefore not be available in the event that electric power to Customer's
location is interrupted or unavailable. Company is not liable for damages or losses
caused by a Customer's inability to use Company's service, including 911 service, during
an interruption of electric power to Customer's location or any portion of Company's
network or the network of any other provider necessary to complete Customer's calls.
The limitations in this paragraph are not exclusive and are in addition to or in summary
of, but not in lieu of, any other limitations elsewhere in this Tariff.
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The rates in this section apply to the residential and small business voice and data services
described 'm section 3 of this tariff.

4.1 Mediacotn Residential Voice Service Rates

4.1.1 Mediator Voice Service Monthly Charges
Maximum

Rate

Customers who previously subscribe to or contemporaneously order
Family Cable/Expanded Basic Cable Mediator Cable Service
and Mcdiacom OnLine High Speed Internet Service $35.95

Customers who preWously subscribe to or cortternporaneously order
Family Cable/Expanded Basic Cable digital Mediator Cable Service
or Mediator OnLine High Speed Internet Service $45.95

Customers ordering only Mediator Voice Service $55.95

4. 1 .2 Non~Recurring Charges
These charges may be waived if the Customer has previously paid
such charge in relatiml lo any other Mediator service, or orders such
service with Mediacorn Voice Service

Customer Installation Charge
Processing/Application Fee

$ 45.95
$ 21.00

Directory Listing:
(A) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(B) Non-Published Telephone Number Service

$21.00
$21.00

Change of Telephone Number
Change of Directory Listing
Change of Inter Exchange Carrier (INC) PlC
Change of Regional Toll Carrier PlC

3821.00

$15.00

35 7.50

$ 7.50
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4.1 Mediator Residential Voice Service Rates (cont)

4.1.2 Non-Recurring Charges (cont.)
Maximum

Rate

Temporary Suspension
Transfer Fee
Restore FCC
Return Check Fee
Late Fee

Customer Request 38 33.00
$ 27.50
$ 27.50
$ 37.50
$  7 . 50

up to
Np to

Other Non-Recurring Charges:

Custom Intercept Services:
(A) Direct Cut through
(B) Cut through with referral

$13 .00
$ 13.50

4. 1 .3 Monthly Recurring Charges

Directory Listing
(A) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(B) Non-Published Telephone Number Service

$ 4.95
$ 7.50

Inside Wire Maintenance $ 5.75

Monthly Inside Wire Maintenance Fee provides outage protection for both
Video Coaxial cable and Telephony Twisted Pair wiring. Customers who
subscribe to this service will be exempt from any charges related to
resolution of any inside wiring issues.

Mediacorn Basic Voice Mail. $  6 . 95
(This docs not apply to customers who signed up for Mediacom Basic
Voicemail prior to the Voicemail charge effective date of November 15,
2008. All then-existing customers were provided with a rate increase
notification and were given the option of locking in a rate of $1.93 per
month for as long as they remain continuous Customers of the Company.)
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4 8 Mediacorn Residential Voice Service Rates (cont)

4. 1.4 Per Use Non-Recurring Charges

Operator Services:
Maximum

Rate

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)

Operator Station-to-Station (consumer dialed D+)
Operator Stationto Station (operator dialed 0~)
Person-to-Person (consumer dialed 0+]
Person-to-Person (operator dialed 0-)

s 5.95
$5.95
S 8.35
s 8.35

(E)
(F)
(G)

Busy Line Verily
Busy Line Verify and Interrupt
Agent Handling Fee (Live agent bill payment processing)

$9.15
$9.15
$7.50

Directory Assistance (DA) :

(H)
(D
U)

Customer Dialed DA
Operator Dialed DA
DA Call Completion -- Additional Charge

$

$

$

2.95
3.75
1.75
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4.2 Mediator Business Voice Service Rates

4.2.1 Mediator Business Voice Scwice Monthly Charges.
Maximum

Rate

(A) Mediacom Business Voice Service $67.95

(B) Mediacom Local Only Phone $35.95

(C) Addition of North American Dialing Plan to Mediator
Local Only Phone. $24.95

(D) Addition of Mediacorn bundled feature pack (consisting of the
features listed in section 3.3 of this Tariff) to Mediator
Local Only Phone. $19.95

(E) Mediacorn Enhanced Voicemail $ 13.95

(F) Advanced Voicemail with additional mail box capabilities $ 6.95

4.2.1.A Mediacorn Business Voice Service Discounts. Discounts arc applied only to
Customerls purchasing at least one Mediacom Business Voice Service (full
feature product) line. Discounts are rounded to the nearest 0.05 per discount.

4.2.1.A.1 C u s t omer s  commit t ing t o  a  3 6  mont h  cont r a c t  for
Media tor  Business  Voice Service sha ll r eceive a  5%
discount on their monthly per line charge

4.2.1.A.2 Customers who purchase additional services from
Mediacom's affiliates (Mediacom Cable Service and
Mediator OnLine High Speed Internet Service ) shall
receive a 5% discount for each additional service they
purchase.

Issued : 1
2009 Effective: 2009

4.

By: Mr. Calvin Craig
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal Run Road

Middletown, New York 10941



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 52

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
RATES: MEDIACOM VOICE SERVICES (cont)

4.2 Mcdiacom Business Voice Service Rates (cont)

4.2.2 Nonrecurring Charges. These charges may be waived if the Customer has
previously paid such charge in relation to any other Mediacorn service, or orders
such service with Mediator Business Voice Service

(A)
(B)

Customer Installation Charge
Processing/Application Fee

Maximum
Rate
$ 46.95
$ 21.75

Directory Listing:
(C) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(D) Non-Published Telephone Number Service

$21.75
$ 21.75

$ 93.00
$ 59.00

(B>
$133.00
$ 55.00

Premises Work Charge:
(A) Fixed Fee Installation

a. Initial _lack
b. Additional jack
Installation Service Visit to Residence
a. First hour (minimum)
b. Each additional Vs hour
Out of Hours Service Request
a. First Hour (minimum)
b. Each additional */2 hour

(Cl
$225.00
$ 97.50

03) Repair Service Visit to Residence
a. First 1/8 hour (minimum)
b. Each additional Va hour

$104.00
$ 57.00

(I)
(J)
(K)
(L)
(M)

Change of Telephone Number
Change of Directory Listing
Change of Inter Exchange Carrier (INC) PlC
Change of Regional Toll Carrier PlC
Temporary Suspension - Customer Request

3 21.75
$ 13.75
35 7.50
$  7 . 50
$ 32.75
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(N)
(O)
(P)
(Q)

Transfer Fee
Restore Fee
Return Check Fee
Late Fee

up to
up to

Maximum
Rate
58 25,00
3 25.00
$ 36.50
$ 7.50

Custom Intercept Services:
(R) Direct Cut through
(S) Cut through with referral

3 13.75

EB 14.25

4.2.3 Other Monthly Recurring Charges:

Directory Listing:
(A) Non-Listed Telephone Number Service
(B) Non-Published Telephone Number Service
(C) Inside Wire Maintenance

$ 495
35 7.50

$ 5.75

Monthly Inside Wire Maintenance Fee provides outage protection for both
video coaxial cable and telephony twisted pair wiring. Customers who
subscribe to this service will be exempt from any charges related to
resolution of any inside wiring issues.

4.2.4 Per Use Nonrecurring Charges. Charges for the following features and services will be
reflected on the customer's bill with taxes included in the per use price, not in a separate
line item.

Operator Services:

(A)
(8)
(C)
(D)

Operator Statiof1 toStation (consumer dialed G+)
Operator Station-to-Station (operator dialed O))
Person-to-Person (consumer dialed G+)
Person~toPe1° son (operator dialed 0-)

$ 5.95
$ 5.95
$ 8.35
$8.35

(E)
(F)
(G)

Busy Line Verify
Busy Line Verify and Interrupt
Agent Handling Fee (Live agent bill payment processing)

$9.15
$9.15
$7.50
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Maximum
Rate

Directory Assistance (DA) :
(H) Customer Dialed DA
(I) Operator Dialed DA
(J) DA Call Completion Additional Charge

s

8

$

2.95
3.75
1,75

Busy Line Verity
Busy Line Verify and Interrupt

$ 9.00
s 15.25

4.3 Bundling with Services Other than Voice Services

Company may bundle Mediacom Voice Service with video or information services not
regulated by the Commission at a discounted rate not less in the aggregate than the rate
for Mediator Voice Service in this Tariff, except as provided in section 4.1, Promotions.
In bundling such other services with a Voice Service, neither Company nor Mediator
Affiliates waive into state regulation of the rates, terms, conditions or any other aspect of
such services.

4.4 Individual Case Basis

Rates for Individual Case Basis (ICE) arrangements will be developed on a case~by-case
basis, in response to a bona fide request, from a Customer or prospective Customer for
service that varies from tariffed arrangements. Rates quoted in response to such requests
may be different than those specified for such service in this Tariff. ICE rates will be
offered to Customers in writing and will be made available to similarly situated
Customers.

4,5 Employee Rates

Company may offer special rate packages to its employees or employees of its Affiliates
that are not available to the general public.

4.6 International Rates

Company will publish its international rates by country and call type on its website.
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The provisions of this Section apply only to the extent that services provided hereunder are used
by a Customer for the purpose of originating or terminating intrastate communications.
Company is a facilities based communications services provider. Enterprise/private line serviced
offered include wholesale Access Services and dedicated and private line communications
infrastructure to enterprise Customers for high bandwidth, voice, video and data networks

5.1 Definitions:

Access Services
"Access Services" means intrastate communications services offered pursuant to this
tariff.

Channel or Circuit
"Channel or Circuit"means a communications path or paths between two or more points

Dedicated
"Dedicated" means a facility or equipment system or subsystem set aside for the sole use
of a specific customer.

Intrastate Private Line Service
" Intrastate Private Line Service" means provides for a point to-point communications
path between a Customer's premises or a collocated interconnection location and an end-
users premises for originating and terminating communications services within the state.

Or1~Net
" On-Net" means an originating or terminating point on Company owned facilities

Physical Change
"Physical Change" means the modification of an existing circuit at the request of a
Customer and requiring some physical change or re-termination.
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5.2 Rules applicable to Private Line Services

The following rules apply to the enterprise/private line services described in this Section.
These provisions are in addition to the rules included in Section 2 of the tariff. In case of
conflict between provisions of section 2 and this section 5, the rules of this section
govern.

5.2.1 The Company undertakes to Finnish dedicated point to point in accordance with
the tarns and conditions set forth in this Tariff,

5.2.2 The Company installs. operates, and maintains the communications services provided
under thisTariff in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth under this Tariff.
When authorized by the Customer, Company may at its option act as the Customer's
agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, as
required in the Colnmission's rules and orders, to allow connection of a Customer's
location to the Company network.

5.2.3 Hours of Service, Service Period. Service is furnished twenty four (24) hours per
day, seven (7) days per week. The minimum service period for services offered in
this Tariff is twelve (12) months. For the purpose of computing charges in this
Tariff, a month is considered to have 30 days. All services for periods longer than
one (1) year will be provided on an individual case basis. [36 months standard)

5.2.4 Service Orders. Customers may be required to enter into written Service Orders
which shall contain or reference a specific description of the service ordered, the
rates to be charged, the duration of the services, and the terms and conditions in
this Tariff. Customers will also be required to execute any other documents as
may be reasonably requested by the Company

5.2.5 Expiration of Service Order. At the expiration of the initial term specified in each
Service Order, or in any extension thereof, service shall automatically renew for a
twelve month term at the then current rates unless terminated by either party upon
EU days' written notice. Any termination shall not relieve the Customer of its
obligation to pay any charges incurred under the service order and this Tariff
prior to termination. The rights and obligations which by their nattu'e extend
beyond the termination of the term of the service order shall survive such
termination.
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5.2.6 Installation,
the Company s or Customer's office, plant or work area premises during the
hours of 8 AM. to 5:00PM and under normal non-hazardous working conditions.

The charges set forth in this Tariff contemplate installations made at

At the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed
outside the Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such
cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor, material, or other costs incurred
by or charged to the Company will apply. If installation is started during regular
business hours, but at the Customer's request, extends beyond regular business
hours into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends, holidays, and/or
night hours, additional charges may apply as specified in Section 4.1.

A. The Company shall maintain its system so as to furnish continuous service,
shall take measures to prevent interruptions and shall restore service with
minimum delay if interruptions occur. Upon reasonable notice, the channels
provided by Company shall be made available for such tests and adjustments
as may be necessary to maintain them in satisfactory condition, no
interruption credit allowance as set forth in this Tariff will be granted for the
time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

5.2.7 Continuity of Service. The Company will provide the Customer reasonable
notification of service-affecting activities that may occur in normal operation of
its business. Such activities may include, but are not limited to, equipment or
facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine preventative
maintenance.

5.2.8 Conflict between Tariff and Service Order. Except as provided for in Section 4.3
herein, any conflict between the Tariff and any Service Order shall be resolved in
favor of the Tariff.
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5.2.9 Provision of Equipment and Facilities

5.2.9.1 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a
Customer on or before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and
compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained in this Tariff. The
Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable
for any delays in commencing service to any Customer.

5.2.9.2 The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain the facilities and equipment
that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer
permit others to. rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or otherwise
interfere with any of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company, except
upon the written consent of the Company.

5.2.9.3 The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at
reasonable times in order to maintain the operating efficiency of its network.

5.2.9.4 Equipment the Company provides or installs at the customer premises for use in
connection with the services the Company offers shall not be used for any
purpose other than that for which it was provided by the Company.

5.2.9.5 The Company shall not be responsible for; (a) the transmission of signals by
custonierprovided equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such
transmission, or (b) the reception of signals by customer-provided equipment.

5.2.9.6 Subject to the arrangements of the Company and to all of the regulations
contained in this Tariff, special construction may be undertaken on a reasonable
elTorts basis at the request of the Customer. Special construction is that
construction undertaken: Where facilities are not presently available, and there is
nor other requirement for the facilities so constructed,

a) Of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize in the
furnishing of service,

b\ .Over ca routeaethcr the" **<~' '.*.'**"'" *'"1` "o:::;;a1y-would normally utilize in
i'umlshing of its services,

c) In a quantity greater than that which the Company would normally
construct,
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5.2.10 Termination

5.2.10.1 In the event that service is terminated by Company pursuant to Sections 2.10 or
2.13 of this Tariff, or that service is terminated by the Customer for convenience,
the Customer shall be responsible for all charges and expenses incurred to the
date of termination.

5.2.IU.2 Termination Liability

In the event that the Customer terminates service prior to the expiration of the
term of the Service Order or Company terminates service pursuant to the
provisions of this Tariff, the Customer shall be liable to Company for:

(a) all unpaid non-recurring charges reasonably expended by the
Company to establish service to the Customer; plus

(b) any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably
incurred and paid to third parties by the Company on behalf Rf the
Customer;
plus

(c all recurring char es s edified in the a Amicable Service Order incurredg g p pp
prior to disconnection, cancellation or termination, plus

(d) the number of months or portion of month remaining within the term of
the Service Order, times the then current monthly charge or pro-rata
monthly charge payable on the effective date of Customer termination or
Company cancellation.

These charges shall become due and owing as of the effective date of the
cancellation or termination. Any termination shall not relieve the Customer of
its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the Service Order and this
tariff prior to termination. The rights and obligations that by their nature
extend beyond the termination of the term of service order shall survive such
termination.
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5.2.11 Termination of Service by a Customer

5.2.11.1 A Customer may cancel service upon 30 days written notice to the
Company. Notices will be deemed received upon actual receipt by the
Company. The Customer shall retain responsibility for service and
equipment charges until the day and time on which service is requested to
be discontinued, subject to the provisions of Section 2.8. If the Customer
fails to provide the Company with proper notice or access to the premises,
the Customer shall continue to be responsible for equipment and service
rendered.

5.2.11.2 If, based on an order by a Customer, any construction has begun or been
completed, but no service provided, the nonrecoverable cost of such
construction shall be borne by the Customer and Customer shall reimburse
the Company for such expenses and costs.

In the event Company ceases service, Customer shall incur the termination
charges as specified in Section 2.8, as well as reasonable costs of collection.

5.2.12 Payment for Service

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for facilities and services
furnished to the Customer. Charges for installations, physical changes,
expedites, or for cancellation of orders are payable upon completion. If, because
of any such activity a non-Company carrier or supplier levies additional charges.
these charges shall be passed on to the Customer. Recurring charges are billed in
advance of the month in which the service is provided.

Billing and collection services may be provided by the Company or provided by
others including the Customer's local exchange carrier on behalf of the Company.
When billing and collection are the responsibility of the local exchange carrier or
party other than the Company, Company shall assume no liability for any injury
arising from the local exchange carrier's or other party's billing and collection
practices. Payments owing by Customer under this Tariff may be offset so that
only the net amount shall be paid by the Customer during the relevant period .
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5.2_l3 Advance Payments

To safeguard its interest, the Company may require a Customer to make an
advance payment before services and facilities are furnished. Advance payment
may be required by the Company for the construction of facilities and furnishing
of special equipment or for temporary service for short-term use. In addition,
where special construction is involved, the advance payment may be also include
an amount equal to the estimated non- recurring charges for the special
construction and recurring charges (if any) for a period to be set between the
Company and the Customer. An advance payment may be required in addition to
a deposit.

5.3 Enterprise/Privatc Line Services

5.3.1 DS-3

DS-3 service is a digital transmission facility of 44.736 Mbps. This service
supports voice, analog data. digital data, and video. Service is available 24 hours
a day, seven days a week.

Rates per circuit: (for circuits where point of origination and termination are on-
net)

Maximum Rate

Nonrecurring Installation: $3,500
Installation Outside of Normal Working Hours:

$62.00 (First Half Hour)
$31.00 (Each Additional Half Hour)

Recurring
Recurring

Facility
Mileage

$5635.00/month
$177.25/mile/month
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5.3.2 Special Construction

5.3.2.1 Basis for Rates and Charges

Rates arid charges for special construction will be based on the costs
inputTed by the Company and may include non-recurring tyqge charge
(applied on a time and materials Basis). recurring type charges,
termination liabilities, or combinations thereof.

5.3.2.2 Basis for Cost Computation

The costs referred to in 4.2.1 may include one or more of the following
items to the extent that they are applicable:

21)

b)
cl

d)

8)

f>
8)
h)

costs associated with the installation of the facilities to be provided,
including estimated costs for the rearrangements of existing facilities,
including cost of:
1) equipment and materials provided or used,
2) engineering, labor and supervision,
3) transportation, and
4] rights-of-way;
east of maintenance,
depreciation on the estimated cost installedofany facilities provided,
basedonthe anticipated useful service life of the facilities with an
appropriate allowance for the estimated net salvage,
administration, taxes and uncollectible revenueonthe basis of reasonable
average costs for these items,
lieensc preparation, processing and related few ,
tariff preparation, processing and related fees,
any other identifiable costs related to the facilities provided; or
an amount for return and contingencies.

Issued: 2[)U9 Effective: 2009}

5.

By: Mr. Calvin Craig
President

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
100 Crystal RunRoad

Middletown, New York 1094 l



MCC Telephony of the West. LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 63

INTRASTATE VOICE & DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRWATE LINE SERVICE (Cont)

58.3 Individual Case Basis

In lieu of the rates otherwise set forth in this tariff, rates and charges, including
minimum usage, installation, special construction and recurring charges for
Company's services may be established at negotiated rates on an Individual Case
Basis ("ICE"). Such arrangements shall be considered special pricing
arrangements. the terms of which will he set forth in individual Customer
contracts.

Rates and terms for services that the Company offers to Customers may vary
depending on a number of factors, which may include:

length of circuit(s)
volume and/'or term commitments
varying equipment types and configurations
special construction
type of service(s)
cost differences ( labor, taxes, fees paid to LEC for interconnection, etc.)
customer-specific billing arrangements
other miscellaneous fees and charges (Ag. fights-of-way charges,
franchise fees and building righlsof-way costs, etc.)
market conditions anchor competitive considerations
availability of existing facilities

However, unless otherwise specified in the Individual Customer contract, the terms.
conditions. obligations and regulations set forth in this tariff other than this Section 4
shall be incorporated into, and become part of, said contract, and shall be bindingon
Company and Customer. Specialized rates or charges will be made available to similarly
situated Customers on a nondiscriminatory basis. In addition to any rate or charge
established by the Company, the Customer will also be responsible for any recurring or
"0u-Tggjupping charges imposed by local exchange telephone companies incurred by or on
behalf of the Customer in establishing or maintaining service. Such charges may be
billed by the Company or directly by the local exchange company, at the Company's
option
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Standard Install

3 Year Yea r

$2,875 waived

$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived

$2.875 waived

$2 875 waived

MRC
Fiber

Internet Mbps Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3

5 $97 $1 ,035 $1 294

ID $1=165 $1 ,553 $1 941

15 $t,683 $2,243 $2,804
20 $2,157 $2,875 $3,594
25 $2,588 $3,450 $4,313
50 $4,744 $6,325 $7,906
'IOD $6,469 $8,625 $10,781

MRC

Fiber TLS Mbps Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3

5 $734 $978 $1 ,222

10 $863 $1,150 $1 ,438

20 $1,035 $1.380 $1,725
25 $1,165 $1,553 $1,941

50 $1,510 $2 013 $2 516

150 $1,941 $2,588 $3,235
200 $2,070 $2,760 $3,450
250 $2,156 $2,875 $3,594

500 $2,588 $3,450 $4,313

1000 $3,235 $4,313 $5,391

Standard Install

3 Year 5 Year
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2,875 waived
$2.875 waived

IP's # of UP's MRC N RC

1 Included Included

4 Included Included

8 Included Included

16 Included Included

32 $46 $58

64 $69 $58
128 $92 $86

256 $115 $115

BGP MRC NRC

$58 $115

MCC Telephony of the West, LLC Arizona C.C. Tariff No. 1
Original Page No. 64

INTRASTATE VOICE Hz DATA SERVICES TARIFF
ENTERPRISE/PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (Cont.)

5.3.4 Additional Enterprise/Private Line Services: Maximum Rates

intra Region

*All Inter Region TLS is ICE
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ATTACHMENT C

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
(PENDING HEARING SCHEDULE)



ATTACHMENT D

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Applicant is one of ten wholly-owned telecommunications operating company
subsidiaries of Mediacom Communications Corporation ("MCC"). These
subsidiaries do not produce individual audited financial reports. Instead, their
financial data is presented in consolidated form, as a component of the parent
company financials. Through its parent company, MCC Telephony of the West
has access to capital resources as well as banking relationships that will permit
it to provide the services described in this Application. Accordingly, MCC's
2008 Form 10-K report, as filed with the Securities & Exchange Commission, is
appended. The notes to these consolidated financial statements are available
from the Applicant or through the Securities and Exchange Commission web-
site. They were omitted here simply due to length.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders of Mediacom Communications Corporation:

lit our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of lvlediacom Communications Corporation and its subsidiaries (the
"Company") at December 3 I, 2008 and December 31, 2007, and the results of their operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2008 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. in addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedule
listed in the accompanying index presents fairly, in all material respects, the infOrmation set forth therein when read
in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements, Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in
all material respects, elTective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria
established in Infernal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (C()SO}. The Company's management is responsible for these financial statements and
financial statement schedule, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Managcmenfs Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, appearing under Item PA. Our responsibility is
to express opinions on these financial statements, on the financial statement schedule, and on the Company's
internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with
the standards of the Pubiic Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intimal control over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability al" financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to petit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company, and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
New York, New York
March 13, 2009
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MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31 , December 31,
2008 2007

(Am<>unts in thousands)

ASSETS

S 67,11 1 $ 19,388

81,086
17,615
8,260
1,693

175,765

81,509
20,630
2,424

649
124,600

I ,476,287
1,793,579

220,646

1,412,139
1,793,549

220,646

7,994
10,933

3,509,439

10,532
28,927

3,465,793

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash .
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of$2,774

and 82, I07 respectively ..
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ..
Deferred tax assets ..
Assets held for sale .

Total current assets .
Investment in cable television systems:

Properly, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of
$1,765,319 and $1 ,564,583, respectively ..

Franchise rights
Goodwill.... t
Subscriber lists and other intangible assets, net of accumulated

amortization of$l55,72l and $l53,l 84 respectively..
Assets held for sale .

Total investment in cable television systems ..
Other assets, net of accumulated amortization of $21 ,922 and $27, 172 ,
respectively,_

Total assets.. $

33,785
3,718,989

24,817
$ 3,615,210

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEF1C1T

S 268,574
54.316

124,500
2,020

449,410
3, 191 ,500

380,650
44,073

4,065,633

$ 246,915
51,015
94,533

570
393,033

3,]20,500
316,602
38, I 64

3,868,299

950 943

270
1,004,334

(1, 198,'/84]

270
997,404

(1 ,121 ,242)

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses and other current liabilities ..
Deferred revenue .
Current portion of long,-term debt..
Liabilities held for sale .

Total current liabilities..
Long-Lcrm debt, less current portion..
Deferred tax liabilities .
Other non-current liabilities ..

Total liabilities..
Commitments and contingencies (Note 8)
STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Class A common stock, $.01 par value, 300,000,000 shares authorized,
94,984,989 shares issued and 67,784,366 shares outstanding as of
December 3 l , 2008 and93,825,218 shares issued and
82,761,606 shares outstanding as of December 31, 2007 ..

Class B common stock, $.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares authorized,
27,001,944 shares issued and outstanding as of Deccmber 31, 2008 and
December 3 i, 2007, respectively..

Additional paid-in capital ..
Accumulated deficit..
Treasury stock, at cost, 27,200,623 and 22,281 ,222 shares of Class A

common stock, as of December 31, 2008 and December 3l , 2007,
respectively ..
Total stockholders' deficit .

Total liabilities and stockholders' dclieit. as

(153,464)
(346,644)

3,718,989

(130,464)
(253,089)

$ 3,6 z5.2 IO

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these statements.
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MEDIACOIVI COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS oF OPERATIONS

Revenues..

Year Ended
December 31,

2008 2007 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

$1,401 ,894 $1 ,293375 $1,210,400

Costs and expenses:
Service costs (exclusive of depreciation and Hmortization).......
Selling, general and administrative expenses ..
Corporate expenses.,
Depreciation and amortization..

585,362
278.942

30,824
227,910

544,072
264,006

27,637
235,33 1

492,729
252,688
25,445

2 15,918

Operating income 278,856 222,329 223,620

(213,333) (239,015) (227,206)
63533 I )
(I5,798)

Interest expense, net .,
Loss on early extinguishment ofdcbt..
Loss on derivatives, net .
(Loss) gain on sale of cable systems, net
Other expense, net ..

(54,363)
(21 ,308)

(9, 133)

(22,902)
11,079
(9,054) (9,973)

Loss before income taxes..
Provision for income taxes

(19,281)
(58,213)

(37,563)
(57,566)

(65,188)
(59,734)

Net loss . $ (77,494) S (95,129) $ (124,922)

Basic - weighted average shares outstanding..
Basic loss per share.,
Diluted - weighted average shares oulslanding..
Diluted - loss per share .

95,548
(0.81)

95,548
$ (0.81 )

$
107,828

s (0.88)
107,828

'S (0.88)

110,971
$ (1.13)

110,971
$ (1.13)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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MEDIACOM COMIVIUNICATIUNS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' (DEFICIT) EQUITY

Class A

Common

Stock

Class B

Common

Stock

Treasury

Stock

sands]

Deferred

Compensation Total

933 Si 274 $

Additional

Paid~In Accumulated

Capital Deficit

(All dollar amounts ill thou

990,584 s ( 9 0 4 9 1 ) $

( 124822)

(4,857)

4.478

S 59,107

(124,922)

4.478

2 908 910

(60) (60)
(4,860) 4,857

(34,327) (34,327)

932 $

(3)
271 $

8
991,1 13 3 (l_026,113) s

(95,129)

(61,023) $ SE

5,299

(94,814)

(95,129)

5,299

2 962 (3) 961

2 (2)
32

(402)

Not loss

Share-based compensation .

issuance of common stock in
employee stuck purchase plan.

issuance of restricted stock
units, rel of l`orlleiLL1res

Exercise of stock options. net

Treasury stock at cnsi.

Transfer of stock.

(69,036)

(402 I

32

(69,036)

s

I

943 $

(I)
270 997,404 s  ( I _ l 2 l , 242 ] s

(77,494)

( 8 0 , 4 6 4 ) s

5.168

s (253,089)

01,494)

5,168

2 L012 1,014

(609)

Balance. December 31, 2005. _

Net loss_

Share-based compensation.

Issuanceof common slack in
employee stock purchase plan

Issuance of restricted stock
units, nd oIlfbrR:iturcs

Deferred compensation _

Treasury stock. an cost..

Transfer of stock..

Balance, December 31, 2006...

Balance, December 31, 2007 ._

Net loss .

Share-based compensation ..

Issuance of common stock in
employee stock purchase plan

Issuance ufrestricled stock
units, net of forfeitures

Exercise of stock options, net ..

Treasury stuck, at cost..

Transfer of stock..

755

(609)

755

(22389)

Balance, December 31, Z0l)8...

5

050 $ 270 $

(5)

1,004,334

2

s  ( 4 9 8 , 7 3 4 ) s

(22,389)

(2>

(153,464) 3-3 35 (346,544l

The accompanyingnotes are an integral part of these statesants.
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MEDIACOM CGMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended
December 31,

2008 2007 2006
(Amounts in thousands)

$ (77,494) S (95,129) $(l;z4,922)

227,910
54,363
17,680

170

235,33¥
22,902

215,918
15,798

( I I _owl

5,070
5,168

58,213

4,884
5,299

57,345

11,206
5,998
4,478

59,527

(778)
338

(21,983)
3,301

(8,243)
EB 268.715

(6,342)
(5,360)

(21367)
4,722

(2,014)
$ 188,792

(11377)
118
400

5,220
(4,959)

33 176,905

$ (289,825) $ (227,409)
(7,2?4)
32,348

$ (202,335)

S (210,235)

S (289,825) s (210,235)

31,035,000
(934,033)

$ 412,525
(342,091)

(22,389) (69,036)

$2,18 1 ,000
(1 ,823,552)

(572,590)
300,000
(34,386)

962
(5,814)

3 $

s

1,012
130

( [0,887)
68,833
47,723
19,388
67,1 I I $

(3,454)
(16,997)
36,385
19,388 $

909
3,916

(2,953)
52,434
19,104
17,281
36,385

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss .
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation and amortization ..
Loss on derivatives, net .
Write-down assets held for sale .
Loss (gain) on sale of cable systems, net..
Loss on early extinguishment o[ldebt ..
Amortization ofdeferrcd financing costs .
Share-based compensation..
Deferred income taxes .
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions:

Accounts receivable, net .
Prepaid expenses and other assets..
Accounts payable and accrued expenses...
Deferred revenue..
Other non-current liabilities 1.

Net cash flows provided by operating activities ..
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Capital expenditures ..
Acquisition of cable system ..
Proceeds from sales of cable systems ..

Net cash Hows used in investing activities ..
CASH Flows FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

New borrowings ..
Repayment ofdebt..~
Redemption/repayment of senior notes ..
Issuance of senior notes..
Repurchases of Class A common stock..
Proceeds from issuance of common stock in employee stock

purchase plan -.
Other financing activities book overdrafts.-
Financing costs ..

Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities ..
Net increase (decrease) in cash ..

CASH, beginning of period ._

CASH, end of period ..
SUPPLEMENTAL DiSCLOSURES or CASH FLOW
INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period for interest, net of amounts capitalized.. $ 209,164 $ 245,143 $ 247,507

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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ATTACHMENT E

MANAGEMENT BIOS
(A-19)



Calvin Craib
President - MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Senior Vice President, Corporate Finance and Business Development - Mediator

Calvin Craib, President of MCC Telephony of the West, LLC, has 27 years of experience in the
cable industry, and has served as Mediaeom's Senior Viee President, Business Development since
August 200 I. He also assumed responsibility of Corporate Finance in June2008. Prior to that time,
Mr. Craib was Mediacom's Vice President, Business Development since April 1999. Before joining
the Company in April 1999, he served as Vice President, Finance and Administration For Interactive
Marketing Group from June1997 to December 1998 and as Senior Vice President, Operations, and
Chief Financial Officer for Douglas Communications from January 1990 to May 1997. Prior to that
time, Mr. Craig served in various financial management capacities at Warner Amex Cable and
Tribune Cable.

Michael Rahimi
Treasurer, MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Senior Vice President of Marketing and Consumer Services Mediator

Michael Rahimi has 34 years of experience in the cable industry. Mr. Rahimi joined Mediaeom in
Jan 2004, as Senior Vice President of Marketing and Consumer Services. Prior to joining
Mediator, Mr. Rahirni owned his own consulting and production company for eight years. In
addition, Mr. Rahimi spent seven years with Time Warner Cable, eight years with Group W Cable
and three years with Bell Atlantic and NYNEX Video Service groups. As noted, Mr. Rahing serves
as Treasurer for the Applicant.

Charles J. Bartolotta
Secretary, MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Senior Vice President of Enterprise Solutions & Field Service Operations .- Mediacom

Charles J. Bartolotta has 26 years of experience in the cable industry. Before joining us in October
2000, Mr. Bartolotta served as Division President for AT&T Broadband, LLC from July 1998,
where he was responsible for managing an operating division serving nearly three million
customers. Prior to that time, he served as Regional Vice President of Tele-Communications, Inc.
from January 1997 and as Vice President and General Manager for TKR Cable Company from
1929. Prior to that time, Mr. Bartolotta held various management positions with Cablevision
Systems Corporation.



Joseph Selvage
Vice President, IP Network Engineering - Mediator

Joseph Selvage has 30 years of experiencc in the cable industry managing new technology and
engineering initiatives for some of the nation's largest lVISO's. He has served as Vice President of IP
Network Engineering since June of̀ 2004..Toe and his team have built la/Iediacom's One ret
backbone network covering 14 states and supporting over 90% of Mediacom's customers with
Voice, Video, and Data. Prior to that time Mr. Selvage served as Sr. Dir Advanced Technology and
lead the deployment of VOD, HSD, and Telephony for Mediator. Previous to Mediator, Joe
spent 19 years with Adelphia as Dir of Systems Engineering and Lead Architect. He was responsible
for all HFC, Fiber Optic, and Backbone engineering.

J.R. Walden
Director, MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Senior Vice President, Technology Mediator

.IR Walden has 13 years of experienee in the cable industry and 20 years of experience in Internet
and Telecommunications technology. He has served as our Senior Vice President, Technology since
February 2008. Prior to that time, la/ir, Walden was our Group Vice President, IP Services since July
2004. He helped found the Internet business at Mediacom and led technical efforts for the
Companyls expansion into telephone service. BefOre joining us in October 1998, Mr. Walden
worked in the defense research industry holding various positions with the Department of Defense
and associated contractors like Comareo arid Science Applications International Corporation.



ATTACHMENT F

PROJECTIONS

(B-4)



MCC Telephony of the West, LLC
Application for a Certificate Of Convenience & Necessity

Financial Projections

Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of
telecommunications services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months
following certification, adjusted to reflect the maximum rates for which the Applicant
requested approval. Adjusted revenues may be calculated as the number of units sold
times the maximum charge per unit.

MCC Telephony anticipates that its total' Arizona revenue in Ike Mimi twelve rnonrhs
.following cerzificaiion will be approximately 8/. I mm.

2, Provide the operating expenses expected to be incured during the f irst twelve
months of providing telecommunications services to Arizona customers following
certification.

MCC Telephony anticipates that its total Arizona operating expenses in the fist
twelve months following eertyfcation will be no more lean $900,000.

3. Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all
Arizona jurisdictional assets expected to be used in the provision o f
telecommunications service to Ariana customers at the end of the first twelve
months of operation, Assets are not limited to plant and equipment. Items such as
office equipment and office supplies should be included in this list.

MCC Telephony anticipates the! the net book value ofArizonajurisdietionaI assets
used at the end oflhejirst year following certification will be $0.


